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STRATEGIC REPORT

The Directers, in preparing this strategic report, have complied with s414C of the Companies Act 2006, This strategic report has been prepared for WPP Jubilee
Limited and its subsidiary undertakings (“the Group"} and therefore gives greater emphasis to those matters which are significant to WPP Jubilee Limited and its
subsidiary undertakings when viewed as a whole,

REVYIEW QOF THE BUSINESS

WPP Jubilee Limited is a company incorporated in the UK and registered in England and Wales, under the Companies Act. The address of the registered office is
Sea Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, $£1 9GL. The Company has acted as an intermediate holding company in the WPP group since its incorporation
on 8 November 2012.

In 2022, the Group had a strong year with high demand for our services and strong growth despite global economic turbulence and uncertainty. There was like-
for-like growth across all major creative, media, public relations and specialist agencies. Revenue has grown by 13% from 2021 to 2022 with operating profit
increased by 9%. As at 31 December 2022, the Group was in a nat current assets of £4,918.2 million (2021: £7 282.6 million) and net assets of £12,094.4 million (2027
£12,987.5 million}. The number of people in the Group averaged 114,129 in 2022 compared to 104,808 in 2021.

During 2022, investments were made to enhance our capabilities through a number of acauisitions that expanded our offer in experience, commerce and technol-
ogy, and built cur presence in strategically important regions. We afso invested organically to support long-term growth apportunities, integrate and accelerate
our data capabilities, embed Al inte our workflows and drive innovation.

Further details on the performance of the Group are discussed in the WPP plc annual report which does not form part of this report and is available at
MWW WDELCom.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Operational

Client satisfaction enables the retaining of satisfied clients which is a key driver of our revenue. This measyres how satisfied our clients are with our services. In
2022, we scored 8 out of 10 overall with Guality of Work at 8.1, and DE&! at 8.2, maintaining the high levels achieved in 2021, and showing an improvement over
2018-2020. We aim to maintain top-quartile performance.

Digital % of media billings (GroupM) measures the digital mix of the media market. Given digital media accounts for the majority of the media market (67%), this
KPl ensures that we are staying relevant to our clients. This data was not available for 2022, however, GroupM's digital billings increased to 48% in 2021 compared
with 43% in 2020. This was driven by the rapid growth in demand from clients for digital commerce services, including connected TV and retail media.

Proportion of revenue less pass-through costs from experience, commerce and technology - Experience, commerce and technolegy are attractive faster-growth
areas of the market. Revenue less pass-through costs growth in the areas of experience, commerce and technology was an estimated 9% in 2022. The share of
these areas in the business mix of our global integrated agencies, excluding GroupM, increased to 39% in 2022. Our goal is to further increase the praportion in
these areas.

Gross annual savings from our transformation programme which is designed to simplify WPP, build greater collaboration, drive efficiency and free up funds for
reinvestment in growth. Our geal is to achieve £600 million of annual cost savings against a 2019 base by 2025. By the end of 2022, we delivered arcund £375m
of gross annual savings against a 2019 base, ahead of planned savings of £300m, reflecting cest savings mostly in property, procurement and ways of warking.

People

Proportion of women in executive leadership roles - We believe that diversity pawers our creativity and growth as a business. We continue to focus on driving
greater gender balance throughout the Company and, in particular, at the mast senior levels. We aim to achieve equal representation of women at the Board
and all other levels. in 2022, the proportion of women in executive leadership roles increased to 40% (2021: 39%). Across the broader workfarce we increased
the proportion among senicr management positions to 54%, up from 52% in 2021,

Sustainability

Carbon emissions per person from our owned operations (tCO2e, Scope 1 and 2) enables us to measure carbon emission per employee as headcount is closely
linked ta levels of business activity. We are committed to achieving net zero emissions across our owned operations by 2025 and across our supply chain by
2030. In 2022 carbon emissions per employee fell 32% compared with 2021 and by 73% since our 2019 baseline.

Share of electricity purchased from renewable sources to reduce carbon emissions - During 2022, we purchased 83% of aur electricity from renewable sources-
compared with 74% in 202), reflecting good progress towards our target of 100% by 2025,

Financial
Revenue growth is one of our strategic goals and during 2022, we delivered strong growth across all key WPP agencies resulting in averall revenue growth of
12.7%.

Headline operating profit margin is a key indicator of our profitability. It comprises profit on trading activities, excluding certain one-off or exceptional iterns.
These itemns are excluded because their size and nature mask the true underlying performance year-cn-year. in 2022, aur headline operating margin increased to
15.6% due to revenue growth and cost savings from the transfermation programme, In 2023, we expect the margin to improve to around 15% and to reach 15.5-
16.0% over the medium term.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
The Group has considered the principal risks and uncertainties affecting the Group as at 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report. These are described
in detail in the annual report of WPP ple which does not form part of this report and is available at www.wpp.com.

By Order of the Baard

R. Payne
2% June 2023
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022,

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The audited financial statements are set out on pages 13 to 728. The profit before taxation for the year fram continuing operations was £1,297.2 mifion (2021 £1,G32.9
million), The Company paid and declared ordinary dividends of £2,052.5 million during the year (2021: nil}.

GROUP ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the Group continues to be the provision of communications services worldwide. The Company acts only as a holding company and does
not trade.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

FOREIGN CURRENCY RiSK

The Group's results in pounds sterling are subject to fluctuation as a result of exchange rate movements. The Group does not hedge this translation exposure to its
earnings but does partially hedge the currency element of its net assets using foreign currency borrowings, cross-currency swaps, and forward foreign exchange
contracts.

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk on both interest-bearing assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The Group has a policy of actively managing its interest
rate risk exposure while recognising that fixing rates on all its debt eliminates the possibility of benefiting from rate reductions and, similarly, having all its debt at
floating rates unduly exposes the Group to increases in rates.

GOING CONCERN AND LIGUIDITY RISK

In considering going concern and liquidity risk, the Directors have reviewed the Group's future cash requirements and earnings projections. The Directors believe
these forecasts have been prepared on a prudent basis and have also considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance. The impact
of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sanctions respense from governments has been considered. Considering the Group‘s bank covenant and liquidity headroom
and cost mitigation actions which could be implemented, the Company and the Group would be able to operate with appropriate liquidity and within its banking
covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Company and the Group will be able to operate
within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeable future and therefore believe it is appropriate to prepare the financial state-
ments of the Company and the Group on a going concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise to a significant geing concern risk.

TREASURY ACTIVITIES
Treasury activity is managed centrally, from Lenden, New York, and Hong Kong, and is principally concerned with the monitoring of working capital, managing
external and internal funding requirements and the monitoring and management of financial market risks, in particular interest rate and foreign exchange exposures.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent, cemprising issved capital, reserves and retained earnings.

CREDIT RISK
The Group's principal financial assets are cash and short-term depaosits, trade and other receivables and investments, the carrying values of which represent the
Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in relation 1o financial assets.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable 1o its trade receivables. The majority of the Group's trade receivables are due from large national or multinational
companies where the risk of default is considered low.

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are high-rated (AAA) funds, banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or banks that have been financed by their government.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group utilises currency derivatives to hedge significant future transactions and cash flows and the exchange risk arising on translation of the Group's invest-
ments in foreign operations, The Group is a party to a variety of foreign currency derivatives in the management of its exchange rate exposures. The instruments
purchased are primarily denominated in the currencies of the Group's principal markets.

The Group uses interest rate swaps as hedging instruments in fair value hedges to manage its exposure to interest rate movements on its borrowings.
More information on the Group’s principal risks and risk management policies and financial instruments are set out in notes 23 and 24 of the consolidated financial
statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS
Refer to the Annual Report of WPP plc available at www wpb.com for information on the Group's corporate governance arrangements.

ENERGY AND CARBON REPORTING
Refer to the Annval Report of WPP plc available at www . wpp.com for the Group's energy and carbon disclosures.

DIRECTORS' DUTIES

The Directors of the Company, as those of all UK companies, must act in accordance with section 172 of the UK Companies Act 2006. This company acts only as a
holding company and does not trade. Refer to pages 109 to 111 of the Annual Report of WPP plc available at wpp.com for more on how the Group Directors meet
their duty.

DIRECTORS' indemnities
The Company has made qualifying third-party indemnity provisions for the benefit of its Directors which were made during the year and remain in force at the date
of this report.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT (CONTINUED)

EMPLOYEES
Our non-discrimination and anti-harassment policies are included in our Group Code of Conduct. In the case of disability, our policy is to provide continuing
employment and training wherever practicable. Refer to pages 36 and 37 of the Annual Report of WPP ple for more detail.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who served throughout the year were as follows:
A. Ashby {Appointed on 30 September 2022)

D. Conaghan (Resigned on 8 July 2022)

A. Payne

R. Payne (Appointed on 1 July 2022)

C. van der Welle (Resigned on 30 September 2022)

GOING CONCERN

The Directors are required to consider whether it is appropriate to adopt the financial statements on the basis that the Company and the Group are going concerns.
The going concern assessment of WPP Jubilee Limited is directly related to the going concern assessment of the WPP plc Group. The Directors assess the WPP pic
Group's prospects on a regular basis through the financial reporting and planning process, business reviews at each Board meeting, quarterly reviews of our
businesses by the executive team and ongoing reviews of the Group's profitability, cash flows and funding requirements. The Directors have considered the longer-
term risks and opportunities for the Group and the potential impact of competition for talent and competition from consulting firms, technological disruption,
climate change and regulation.

The Directors have reviewed WPP pl¢ Group's future cash requirements and earnings projections, The Directors believe these forecasts have been prepared on a
prudent basis and have alsc considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance. The impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and
sanctions response from governments has been considerad. WPP plec Group has madelled a range of revenue less pass-through casts compared with the year
ended 31 December 2022 and a number of mitigating cost actions that are available. In addition, the Company has net assets of £11,526,400,000 and can therefore
meet its short and long-term obligations as they fall due.

Furthermore, considering WPP plc Group's bank covenant and liquidity headroom and cost mitigaticn actions which could be implemented, the Company and the
Group would be able to operate with appropriate liquidity and within any banking covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due. The likelihood of
such a decline to impact the going concern conclusion is considered remote as compared te WPP plc Group’s expectations and external benchmarks, including
previously witnessed declines in times of economic stress or external forces such as the pandemic. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Group will be
able to aperate within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeable future and therefore believe it is appropriate to prepare the
financial statements of the Group on a going concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise to a significant going concern risk.

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO THE AUDITOR

So far as the Directors currently in office are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditor is unaware; and the Directors have taken
all the steps that ought to have been taken as Directors to make themselves aware of any relevant audit infermation and to establish that the Company's auditor is
aware of that information.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR
Defoitte LLP are deemed to be re-appointed in accordance with an elective resolution made under s487 of the Companies Act 2006,

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS
The Directors will continue to monitor, review, and take any appropriate steps to respond to the impact of the other current and emerging risks and uncertainties
we face as a business such as the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sanctions response from governments and sustained infiation in key markets where we operate.

By QOrder of the Board

y-

R. Payne
29 June 2023
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Repart and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the Directors have elected to prepare the Group financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) pursuant to Regulation {(EC) No 1606,/2002 and the parent company financial state-
ments in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law
the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit
or loss of the Company for that period.

In preparing the parent company financial statements, the Directors are required to:

— select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

— make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

— state whether applicable UK accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial staterents; and
— prepate the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue in business.

In preparing the Group financial statements, International Accounting Standard 1 requires that Directors:

— properly select and apply accounting policies;

— present information, including accounting palicies, in a manner that provides refevant, reliable, comparable and understandable information;

— provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific reguirements in IFRS are insufficient to enable users to understand the impact of particular
transactions, other events and conditions on the entity's financial position and financial performance; and

- make an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting recards that are sufficient to show and explain the Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and enable them to énsure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also
responsilyle for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors are respensible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the Company's website. Legislation in the United
Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited and its subsidiaries {"the Group") for the year ended 31 December 2022 have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as they apply to the financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2022,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the revaluation of certain financial instruments. The financial
statements have been prepared using the going concern basis of accounting. The principal accounting policies are set out below,

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the results of the Company and all its subsidiary undertakings made up to the same accounting date. All intra-Group
balances, transactions, income and expenses are eliminated in fult on consolidation. The resvits of subsidiary undertzkings acquired or disposed of during the peried are
included or excluded from the consalidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or disposal.

HNEW IFRS ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Group has elected to adopt the hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments from 1 January 2022, The IFRS 9 hedge accounting requirements are
applied prospectively, and all hedge arrangements in place at the point of transition are regarded as continuing hedging relationships under IFRS 9. Accordingly, pricr
year financial information is not required to be restated and remains as reported under |AS 39. Management has elected not to take the 'cost of hedging' approach, and
instead the currency basis risk has been designated in the hedge relationships. There has been no significant impact on the financial statements as a result of the adoption
of the hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 2, both at the point of transition and in the year ended 31 December 2022,

The Group has applied the following amendments for the first time for their annual reporting period commencing 1 Janvary 2022;

- Praperty, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use - Amendments to |1AS 16
- Cnerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract - Amendments to (AS 37

— Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020

- Reference to the Conceptual Framework - Amendments to IFRS 3

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods, did net have a significant impact on the amounts recognised in the
current period, and are not expected to significantly affect the future periods.

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, there were a number of standards or amendments to standards, which have not been applied in these financial
statements, that were in issue but not yet effective. The Group does not consider that any of these standards or amendments to standards in issue but not yet effective
will have a significant impact on the financial statements,

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
intangible assets comprise goodwill, certain acquired separable corporate brand names, acquired customer relationships, acquired proprietary tools and capitalised
computer software not integral to a related item of hardware.

Goodwill represents the excess of fair value attributed to investments in businesses or subsidiary undertakings over the fair value of the underlying net assets, including
intangible assets, at the date of their acquisition.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, defined as the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The net present value of future cash flows,
to determine value in use, is derived from the underlying assets using a projection period of up to five years for each cash-generating unit. After the projection period,
a steady growth rate representing an appropriate long-term growth rate for the industry is applied. Any impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.

Corporate brand names, customer relationships and proprietary tools acquired as part of acquisitions of businesses are capitalised separately from goodwill as intangible
assets if their value can be measured reliably on initial recognition and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the Group.

Certain corporate brands of the Group are considered to have an indefinite economic life because of the institutional nature of the corperate brand names, their proven
ability to maintain market leadership and profitable cperations over iong periods of time and the Group’s commitment to develop and enhance their value. The carrying
value of these intangible assets is reviewed at least annually for impairment and adjusted to the recoverable amount if required.

Amortisation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost less estimated residual value of each asset on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life as follows:

— brand names (with finite lives) - 10-20 years

- custcmer-related intangibles - 3-10 years

— other proprietary tools - 3-10 years

— other {including capitalised computer software) — 3-5 years

CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION
Contingent consideration is accounted for in accordance with IFRS 3 Business Combinations. Contingent consideration only applies to situations where contingent
payments are not dependent on future employment of vendors and any such payments are expensed when they relate to future employment.

Future anticipated payments to vendors in respect of contingent consideration (earnout agreements) are initially recorded at fair value which is the present value of the
expected cash outflows of the obligations. The obligations are dependent on the future financial performance cf the interests acquired (typically over a four- to five-
year pericd following the year of acquisition) and assume the operating companies improve profits in line with Directors’ estimates. The Directors derive their estimates
from internal business plans together with financial due diligence performed in connection with the acquisition.

Subsequent adjustments to the fair value are recorded in the consolidated income statement within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments. The effect of
any revisions to fair value adjustments that had been determined provisionally at the immediately preceding balance sheet date are accounted for as revisions to
goodwill, as permitted by IFRS 3 Business Combinations.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
7  WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 08286875



WPP Jubilee Limited
Annual report and financial statements 2022

Property, plant and eguipment are shown at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision for impairment with the exception of freehold land which is not
depreciated. The Group assesses the carrying value of its property, plant and equipment to determine if any impairment has occurred. Where this indicates that an asset
may be impaired, the Group applies the requirements of IAS 36 Impairment of Assets in assessing the carrying amount of the asset. This pracess includes comparing its
recoverable amount with its Carrying value, where the recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Depreciation is
provided at rates calculated to write off the cost less estimated residual value of each asset on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life, as follows:

— freeheld buildings — 50 years

— leasehold land and buildings - aver the term of the lease or life of the asset, if shorter
- fixtures, fittings and equipment - 3-1G years

— computer equipment - 3-5 years

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. In certain circumstances, significant influence may be represented by facters other than
ownership and vating rights, sych as representation on the 8oard of Directors.

The Group's share of the profits less losses of associate undertakings net of tax, interest and non-controlling interests is included n the censolidated income statement
and the Group’s share of net assets is shown within interests in associates and joint ventures in the consolidated balance sheet. The Group's share of the profits less
losses and net assets is based on current information produced by the undertakings, adjusted to conform with the accounting poticies of the Group.

The Group assesses the carrying valye of its associate undertakings to detennine il any impairment has cccurred. Where this indicates that an investment may be
impaired, the Group applies the requirements of IAS 36 in assessing the carrying amount of the investment. This process includes comparing its recoverable amount
with its carrying value. The recoverable amount is defined as the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

The Group accounts for joint venture investments under the equity method which is consistent with the Group's treatment of associates.

OTHER INVESTMENTS
Certain equity investments are designated as either fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss. Movements in fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in the consolidated income statement within revaluation and retranslation of financial instrumenits.

The Group generally elects to classify equity investments as fair value through other comprehensive income where the Group forms a strategic partnership with the
investee.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE ANMD DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Under IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, where certain conditions are met, an asset or disposal group that is for sale is recognised
as "held for sale”. The Group has classified a 'disposal group' as held for sale if the carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. For this to be the case, the disposal group must be available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets and its sale must be highly probable. Such assets are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs for disposal,
and are not depreciated or amortised, excluding certain assets that are carried at fair value under IFRS 5. Furthermore, when an associate is classified as held fer sale,
equity accounting ceases.

A discontinued operation is a component of the entity that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale and that represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with
a view to resale. The profit or Inss from a discontinved operation is shown as a single amount on the face of the income statement and the comparatives and related
notes restated accordingly. This represents total post-tax profit of the disposal group for the whole of the financial year including any post-tax gain cr loss on the
measurement of fair value less costs of disposal, as well as the post-tax loss on sale of the disposal group. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are shown as a
separate line on the balance sheet.

ACCRUED AND DEFERRED INCOME

Accrued income is a contract asset, within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, and is recognised when a performance obligation has been satisfied but has not
yet been billed. Contract assets are transferred to receivables once the right to consideration becomes unconditional and billed per the terms of the contractual
agreement.

In certain cases, payments are received from customers or ameunts are billed with an unconditional right to receive consideration prior to satisfaction of performance
obligations and recognised as deferred income. These balances are considered contract liabilities and are typically related to prepayments for third-party expenses that
are incurred shortly after billing.

TRADE RECEIVABLES AND WORK IN PROGRESS
Trade receivables are stated net of loss aliowances. Work in progress includes outlays incurred on behalf of clients, including praduction costs, and other third-party
costs that have not yet been billed and are considered receivables under IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

The Group has applied the simplified appreach to measuring expected credit losses, as permitted by IFRS ¢ Financial Instruments. This has been applied to trade
receivables, contract assets and |ease receivables. Under this approach, the Group utilises a provision matrix based on the age of the trade receivables and historical
loss rates to determine the expected credit losses. The Group also considers forward-looking information, Therefore, the Group does not track changes in credit risk,
but recognises a loss allowance based on the financial asset’s lifetime expected credit loss. For all other assets, the general approach has been applied and a loss
allowance for 12-month expected credit losses is recognised.

Under IFRS ¢, the expected credit losses are measured as the difference between the asset's gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. Given the short-term nature of the Group's trade receivahles, work in progress and accrued income,
which are mainly due from large national or multinational companies, the Group's assessment of expected credit losses includes provisions for specific clients and
receivables where the contractual cash flow is deemed at risk.

The Group considers that the credit risk increased significantly since initial recognition when the credit rating changes, the debtor has significant financial difficulty or if
there was a breach of contract. For balances that are beyond 180 days overdue it is presumed to be an indicator of a significant increase in credit risk.

Financial assets are written off when there is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe financial difficulty and the Group has no realistic prospect of recovery.
Receivables written off are still subject to enforcement activity and pursued by the Group. Further details on expected credit losses are provided in note 16,

FOREIGN CURRENCY AND INTEREST RATE HEDGING
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The Group's pulicy on interest rate and foreign exchange rate managerment sets out the instruments and metheds available to hedge interest and currency risk exposures
and the control procedures in place to ensure effectiveness.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to reduce exposure to foreign exchange risk and interest rate movements. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each balance sheet
date. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the
timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedge relationship.

At inception of the hedge relationship, the Group documents the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, including whether changes in the cash
flows of the hadging instruments are expected tc offset changes in the fair values or cash flows of hedged items. Furthermore the Group documents its risk management
objectives and its strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions.

Note 24 contains details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in profit or loss immediately, together with any changes in the
fair value of the hedged items that are attributable to the hedged risk.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow or net investment hedges is recognised in other
comprehensive income and deferred in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss. Amounts deferred in equity
are recycled in profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item is recognised in profit or lass. However, when the forecast transaction that is hedged resuits in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, the gains and losses previously deferred in equity are transferred from equity and included in the initial
rmeasurement of the cost of the asset or liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, exercised, or no lenger qualifies for hedge accounting. At that time, any
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in equity is retained in equity until the forecast transaction occurs. If a hedged transaction is no longer
expected to accur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity is transferred to profit or loss for the period.

Derivatives embedded in other financial lisbilities or other host contracts are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related
to those of host contracts and the host contracts are not carried at fair value with unrealised gains or losses reported in the consolidated income statement.

LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OPTIOM AGREEMENTS

Option agreements that allow the Group's equity partners to require the Group to purchase a non-controlling interest are treated as derivatives over the Group's own
equity instruments and are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet initially at the present value of the redemption amount in accordance with 1AS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and subsequently, the financial liability is measured in accordance with IFRS 9 Financial instruments. On initial recognition, the corresponding
amount is recognised against the equity reserve, which is subsequently reversed on derecagnition, either through exercise ar non-exercise of the option agreement.
Changes in the measurement of the financial liability due to the unwinding of the discount or changes in the amount that the Group could be required to pay are
recognised in profit or loss within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments in the consolidated income statermnent.

DERECOGHNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
In accordance with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, a financial liability of the Group is only removed from the statement of financial position when the undetlying legal
obligation is extinguished.

DEBT
interest-bearing debt is recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term highly liquid investrnents which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value, including bank deposits and money market funds. The Group's overdrafts are included in cash and cash
equivalents where they are repayable on demand, are components of the Group’s centralised treasury strategy employed across the Group and form an integral part of
the Group’s cash management, in accordance with I1AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

BORROWING COSTS
Finance costs of borrowing are recognised in the consolidated inceme statement over the term of those borrowings.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Group is & leading worldwide creative transformation organisation offering national and muftinational clients a comprehensive range of communications, experience,
commerce and technology services. Contracts often involve multiple agencies offering different services in different countries. As such, the terms of local, regional and
global contracts can vary to meet client needs and regulatory requirements. Consistent with the industry, contracts are typically short-term in nature and tend to be
canceliable by either party with 90 days' notice. The Group is generally entitled to payment for work performed to date.

The Group is generally paid in arrears for its services. Invoices are typically payable within 30 to 60 days. Revenue comprises comrmissions and fees earned in respect of
amounts bilfed and is stated exclusive of VAT, sales taxes and trade discounts. Pass-through costs comprise fees paid to external suppliers when they are engaged to
perform part or all of a specific project and are charged directly to clients, predominantly media costs. As the contracts are generslly short-term in nature, the Group
has applied the practical expedient permitted by IFRS 15 tc expense costs to obtain a contract as incurred, where applicable.

In most instances, promised services in a contract are not considered distinct or represent a series of services that are sybstantially the same with the sama pattern of
transfer to the customer and, as such, are accounted for as a single performance obligation. However, where there are contracts with services that are capable of being
distinct, are distinct within the context of the contract, and are accounted for as separate performance obligations, revenue is allocated to each of the performance
obligations based on relative stand-alone selling prices.

Revenue is recognised when a performance obligation is satisfied, in accordance with the terms of the contractuat arrangement. Typically, performance obligations are
satisfied over time as services are rendered. Revenue recognised cver time is based on the proportian of the level of service performed. Either an input method or an
output methad, depending on the particular arrangement, is used to measure progress for each performance obligation. For most fee arrangements, costs incurred are
used as an objective input measure of performance. The primary input of substantially all work performed under these arrangements is labour. There is normally a direct
relationship between costs incurred and the proportion of the contract performed to date, In other circumstances relevant output measures, such as the achievement
of any project milestones stipulated in the contract, are used to assess proportional performance.

For our retainer arrangements, we have a stand-ready obligation to perform services on an ongoing basis over the life of the contract. The scope of these arrangements
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is broad and generally not reconcilable to ancther input or cutput criteria. In these instances, revenue is recognised using a time-based method resulting in straight-line
revenue recognition.

The amount of revenue recognised depends on whether we act as an agenl or as a principal. Certain arrangements with our clients are such that our responsibility is to
arrange for a third party to provide a specified good or service to the client. In these cases we are acting as an agent as we do not control the relevant good or service
befare itis transferred to the client. When we zct as an agent, the revenue recorded is the net armount retained. Costs incurred with external suppliers (such as production
costs and media suppliers) are excluded from revenue and recorded as work in progress until billed.

The Group acts as principal when we control the specified good or service prior to transfer. When the Group acts as a principal (such as when supplying in-house
production services, events and branding), the revenue recorded is the gross amount billed. Billings related to out-of-pocket costs such as travel are also recognised at
the gross amount billed with a corresponding amount recorded as an expense.

Further details on revenue recognition are detailed by sector below.

GLOBAL INTEGRATED AGENCIES :

Revenue is typically derived from integrated product offerings including media placements and creative services. Revenue may consist of various arrangemenits involving
commissions, fees, incentive-based revenue or a combination of the three, as agreed upon with each client. Revenue for commissions on purchased media is typically
recognised at the point in time the media is run.

The Group receives volume rebates from certain suppliers fur Lransactions entered into on behalf of clients that, based on the terms of the relevant contracts and local
law, are either remitted to clients or retained by the Group. If amounts are passed on to clients they are recorded as liabilities unti! settled or, if retained by the Group,
are recorded as revenue when earned.

Variable incentive-based revenue typically comprises both quantitative and qualitative elements. Incentive compensation is estimated using the most likely amount and
is included in revenue up to the amount that is highty probable not to result in a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognised. The Group recognises incentive
revenue as the related performance obligation is satisfied.

PUBLIC RELATIONS AND SPECIALIST AGENCIES
Revenue for these services is typically derived from retainer fees and fees for services to be performed subject to specific agreement. Most revenue under these
arrangements is earned over time, in accordance with the terms of the contractual arrangement.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (DATA INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT)

Revenue for market research services is typically recognised over time based on input measures. For certain performance obligations, cutput measures such as the
percentage of interviews completed, percentage of reports delivered to a client and the achievement of any project milestones stipulated in the contract are used to
measure progress, ’

While most of the studies provided in connection with the Group's market research contracts are undertaken in response to an individual client's or group of clients'
specifications, in certain instances a study may be developed as an off-the-shelf product offering sold to a broad client base. For these transactions, revenue is recognised
when the product is delivered. When the terms of the transaction provide for licensing the right to access a product on a subscription basis, revenue is recognised over
the subscription period, typically an a straight-line basis.

TAXATION
Corporate taxes are payable on taxable profits at current rates, The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently paysble and deferred tax.

The Group is subject to corporate taxes in a number of different jurisdictions and judgement is required in determining the appropriate provision for transactions where
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. In such circumstances, the Group recognises liabilities for anticipated taxes based on the best information available and
where the anticipated liability is bath probable and able to be estimated, liabilities are classified as current. Any interest and penalties accrued are included in corporate
income taxes both in the consolidated income statement and balance sheet. Where the final outcome of such matters differs from the amount recorded, any differences
may impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the pericd in which the final determination is made.

The tax laws that apply to the Group's subsidiaries may be amended by the relevant tax authorities. Such potential amendments are regularly monitored and adjustments
are made to the Group's tax lisbilities and deferred tax assets and liabilities where necessary.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the consolidated income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductibie in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised
for al! taxable temporary differences unless specifically excepted by IAS 12 Income Taxes. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the consolidated income statement,
except when it relates to items charged or credited to other comprehensive income or directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognised within other
comprehensive income or equity. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised, which can require the use of accounting estimation and the exercise of judgement. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or other assets and liabilities (other than in a business combination) in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no jonger probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is & legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax assets and liablities on a net basis.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on enacted or substantively
enacted legislation.
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT cOSTS
The Group accounts for retirement benefit costs in accordance with 145 19 Employee Benefits.

For defined contribution plans, contributions are charged to the consolidated income statermnent as payable in respect of the accounting period.

For defined benefit plans the amounts charged to operating profit are the current service costs, past service costs, administrative expenses and gains and losses on
settlements and curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs. Past service costs are recognised immediately in the consolidated income statement when the
related plan amendment ocGcurs. Net interest expense is calculated by applying the discount rate to the recognised overal! surplus or deficit in the plan.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.

Where defined benefit plans are funded, the assets of the plan are held separately from those of the Group, in separate independently managed funds. Pension plan
assets are measured at fair value and liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method and discounted at a rate equivalent to the current
rate of return on a high-quality corporate bond of equivalent currency and term to the plan lisbilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially and are
updated at each balance sheet date.

Recognition of 3 surplus in a defined benefit plan is limited based on the economic gain the Group is expected to benefit from in the future by means of a refund or
reduction in future contributions to the plan, in accordance with 1AS 19,

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Provisions comprise liabilities where there is uncertainty about the timing of settlement, but where a reliable estimate can be made of the amount. These include
provisions for other property-related liabilities such as onerous contracts and dilapidations. Also included are other provisions, primarily long-term employee benefits
such as deferred compensation plans, and legal claims, where the likelihood of settlement is considered probable.

LEASES
The Group leases most of its offices in cities where it operates. Other lease contracts include office equisment and motor vehicles.

At inception of a cantract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based on whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured based on the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, pius any initial direct costs incurred, less any lease incentives received.
The assets are depreciated aver the term of the lease using the straight-line method. The lease term includes periods covered by an option to extend if the Group is
reasonably certain to exercise that option.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group's incremental borrowing rate for the same term as the underlying lease. Lease payments included in
the measurement of lease liabilities comprise fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable and variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate as at
the commencement date. Lease modifications result in remeasurement of the lease liability. ’

Depreciation is recognised in both costs of services and general and administrative costs and interest expense is recognised under finance costs in the consolidated
income statement.

The Group has elected to use the exemption not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and
leases of low-value assets (under $5,000). The payments associated with these leases are recognised as cost of services and general and administrative costs within the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group assesses at the reporting date whether there are any indicators of impairment and performs an impairment test when an impairment indicator exists. The
Group tests a right-of use asset as a stand-alone asset for impairment when it either meets the definition of investment property which generates independent cash
flows or it is vacant with minimal to no continued utility for the Group. When a right-of-use asset is tested as a stand-alone asset, an impairment loss is recognised when
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of a right-of-use asset is estimated mainly based on the present
value of the estimated sublease income, discounted using the property yield rates.

The property held by the Group as right-of-use assets to earn rentals is classified as investment property. The Group measures its investment property applying the cost
model.
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TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Foreign currency transactions arising from normal trading activities are recorded at the rates in effect at the date of the transaction. Manetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rate. Foreign currency gains and losses are credited or charged to the
consolidated income statement as they arise.

The income statements of foreign subsidiary undertakings are translated inte pounds sterling at average exchange rates and the year-end net assets of these companies
are translated at year-end exchange rates.

Exchange differences arising from retranslation of the opening net assets and on foreign currency borrowings (to the extent that they hedge the Group's investment in
such operations) are reported in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a fareign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.

HYPERINFLATION IN ARGENTINA AND TURKEY

During 2022 and 2021 Argentina was designated as a hyperinflationary economy. In 2022, Turkey was designated as a hyperinflationary economy. The financial
statements of the Group's subsidiaries in Argentina and Turkey have been adjusted for the effects of inflation in accordance with |AS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary EcGnomies.

1A5 29 requires Lhat the income statement is adjusted for inflation in the period and translated at the year-end toreign exchange rate and that non-monetary assets and
liabilities on the balance sheet are restated to reflect the change in purchasing power caused by inflation from the date of initial recegnition. tn 2022, this resulted in an
increase in goodwill of £82.6 million (2021: £23.9 million), an increase in other intangibles of £16.3 millicn (2021: £7.6 million), and an increase in property, plant and
equipment of £41.5 million {2021: £20.3 million). A consumer price index {CPI} of 1,134.6 was used at 31 December 2022 (2021: 582.5) for Argentina. For Turkey, a CPl of
1,128.5 was used at 31 December 2022. The impact on other non-monetary assets and liabilities and the impact on the Group's income statement in the year were
immaterial,

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments {including share options) ta certain employees and accounts for these awards in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-
Based Payment. All such payments are settled in WPP plc shares. The Group funds the ESOP trust to purchase WPP plc shares and such investments are included in
other investments. Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value (excluding the effect of non-market-based vesting conditions} at the date of grant.
Details regarding the fair value of equity settled share-based transactions are set out in notes 21 and 25.

The fair value determined at the grant date is recognised in the consolidated income statement as an expense on a straight-line basis over the relevant vesting period,
based on the Group's estimate of the number of shares that will ultimately vest and adjusted for the effect of non-market-based vesting conditions.

GOVERNMENT SUPPORT

In reaction ta the Covid-19 pandemic, certain governments have introduced measures to assist companies. A reduction to operating costs is recarded in relation to
government subsidies/schemes where these amounts will never have to be repaid. Further details of such amounts are included in note 3. In other cases, this involves
the deferral of certain tax payments in order to stimulate the economy. The deferral of payments does not impact the income statement and these are charged as normal
in the period they are incyrred.

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Non-controlling interests in acquired companies are measured at the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
acquisition of a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary, and the sale of an interest while retaining control, is accounted for within equity, and the cash cost of such
purchases is included within “financing activities” in the cash flow statement.

CRITICAL JUPGEMENTS AND ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Management is required to make key decisions and judgements whilst acknowledging there is estimation uncertainty in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. These estimates and judgements are reviewed on an ongeing basis. Where judgement has been applied or estimation uncertainty exists, the key factors taken
into consideration are disclosed in the accounting policies and the appropriate note in these financial statements.

The most significant area of estimation uncertainty is:
— Goodwill: the discounted cash flow methodology employed by the Group when testing for goodwill impairment requires estimates regarding operating margins and

discount rates. Further details of the methodology, discount rates and estimates used in relation to the goodwill impairment, and sensitivities to these estimates are
set outin note 12
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes Em £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 2 14,628.7 12,8011
Costs of services 3 {11,890.1) (10,5%97.5}
Gross profit 2,538.6 2,203.6
General and administrative costs 3 (1,198.0) (976.3)
Operating profit 1,340.6 1,227.3
(Loss}/earnings from associates - after interest and tax 4 (60.4} 23.8
Profit before interest and taxation 1,280.2 1,251
Finance and investment income [} 308.5 159.9
Finance costs & {347.5) (290.3)
Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments 6 76.0 (87.8)
Profit before taxation 1,297.2 1,032.9
Taxation 7 (359.2) (230.1)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 938.0 802.8
Discontinued operations ) o
Profit for the year from discontinued operations - -
Profit for the year 938.0 802.8
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent:
Continuing operations 7 B4s5.3 719.8
Dis¢ontinved operations - -
B45.3 719.8
Non-controlling interests:
Continuing operations 92,7 83.0
Discontinued operations - -
92.7 83.0
938.0 802.8

Note

“he accompanying notes form an nteyia part of thes corsehdated \ncame statement
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Em £m
Profit for the year 938.0 802.8
Items that may be ruclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations’ 424.2 (143.2)
(Loss)/gain on net investment hedges (141.5) 43.5
Cash flow hedges’
Fair value gain/(lass) arising on hedging instruments 38.5 (38.0)
Less: (loss)/gain reclassified to profit or loss (38.5) 38.0
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 51.2 13.5
Exchange adjustments recycled to the inceme statement on disposal of discontinued operations - -
- 3339 (R4 7)
Iterns that will not b_e ;:Ia;iﬁe-d sugéquently to profit or loss i S
Movements on equity investments held at fair value through other comprehensive income {19.4) 6.9
Actuarial gain on defined benefit “;;ension plans - o 16.6 14.3
Deferred tax on defined benefit pension plans (7.4) (3.0}
(10.2) WA
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 323.7 (79.8)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,261.7 723.0
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent:
Continving operations 1,153.8 650.3
Discontinued operations - -
1,153.8 650.3
Non-controlling inter;;s_- o - -
Continuing operations 107.9 72.7
Discontinued oper;t;bns ) - -
107.¢ 727
1,261.7 723.0

Notes
The accompanying rotes form an integra’ part of th s conswndated statement of comprehensive ncarne

v Balarces for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2021 have been re-presentad following a reclassfication between the Hedging Reserve and Transiat on Reserve of £38.0 million Ses note 24
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021"
Notes £m £m

Net cash inflow from operating activities’ 0 705.8 2,104.8
Investing activities

Acquisitions' 0 (291.5) (471.5)
Dispasal of investments and subsidiaries 10 37.7 28.3
Issve of loans to parent company (2,058.5) (3,467.9)
Repayment of loans to parent company a8y 972.2
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (208.4) (263.2)
Purchases of other intangible assets (including capitalised computer software) (14.9) (29.9)
Proceeds on disposal of propérty, plant and equfpment\ i - T 12.9 g;
Net cash outflow from investing activities (1,640.8) (3,223.3)
Financing activities

Repayment of lease liabilities (309.8) (320.7)
Cash consideration received from non-controlling interests 10 - 39.5
Cash consideration for purchase of non-controlling interests G (84.2) (135.0)
Repayment of borrowings 10 (220.6) (397.1)
Proceeds from parent company loans - 688.2
Financing and share issue costs {0.2) (0.4)
Dividends paid to non-¢ontrolling interests in subsidiary undertakings (69.5) (114.5)
Met cash ouvtflow from financing activities (684.1) (240.0)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,619.1) (1,358.5)
Translation of cash and cash equivalents 64.3 {154,0)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,540.6 5,053.1
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 10 1,985.8 3,540.4

Notes
The accompanying notes furm an.niegral part of this consodaten cash How statement

ERrnout payments r excass of the aMnunt determined at 80 QuSLon &7 (eCOTaed 35 GPEraing sclvilies Prior year excess amaJnts were mvorded as nvesting a v tigs and have beer re-presented as

operating activ nes Sesrote "0
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £
Non-current asséts
intangible assets:
Goadwill 12 8,453.4 7.612.3
Other 12 1,451.9 1,359.5
Property, plant and equipment 13 1,000.7 896.4
Right-cf-use assets n 1,528.5 1,351
Interests in associates and joint ventures 14 305.1 412.9
Other investments 4 379.7 383.3
Deferred tax assets 15 3221 341.5
Corporate i;cr)rr;e tax recoverable B - - 76 E_(:
Trade and other receivables 16 614.5 573.7
14,130.0 13,021.3
Current assets
Corporate income tax recoverable 107.1 90.4
Trade and other receivables 16 20,387.0 20,157.4
Cash and short-term deposits 2,491.5 3,882.9
22,985.6 24,130.7
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables o - 7 (16,1940}  {15,815.0)
Corporate income tax payable (622.0) (386.2)
Short-term lease Jiabilities n (282.4) (279.7)
Bank overdrafts, bonds and bank loans 19 (1,169.0) (567.2)
{18,067.4) (16,848.1)
Net current assets 4,918.2 7,282.6
Total assets less current liabilities 19,048,2 20,303.9
Non-current liabilities
Bonds and bank loans 19 (3,801,8) (4£,216.8)
Trade anﬂic;theTpayables . T 18 (490.9) (619.9)
Deferred tax liabilities 15 (350.8) (312.5)
Provision for post-employment benefits 22 (137.5) (136.6)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 20 (244.6) (268.5)
Long-term lease liabilities n (1,928.2) (1,762.1)
(6,953.8) (7.316.4)
Net assets 12,0944 12,987.5
Equity
Called-up share capital 25 0.1 A
Share premivm account 12,553.7 12,553.7
Merger reserve (16,441.9) (16,441.9)
Other reserves 26 300.7 (100.6)
Retained eamings 15,202.2 16,523.6
Equity shareholders’ funds 11,614.8 12,534.9
Non-controlling interests 479.6 452.6
Total equity 12,094.4 12,987.5
Note

The accompanying notes form ar ntegral part of this consolidated palance sheet
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 29 June 2023,

Signed on behalf of the Beard:

R. Payne
29 June 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

Total
Called-up Share equity Non-
share premium Merger Other Retained shareholders’ controlling
capital accaunt reserves reserves earnings’' funds interasts Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Balance at 1 Janvary 2021 Q.1 12,553.7  (16,441.9) 222.2 15,957.1 12,291.2 3180 12,609.3
Profit for the year - - - - 719.8 719.8 83.0 802.8]
Foreign exchange differences on translation of fereign operations? - - - (132.9} - {i32.9} {i0.3} (143.2}]
Gain on net investment hedges - - - 45.5 - 45.5 - 45.5
Cosh flow hedges:?
7Fair value ioss arising en hedging instruments i - - - (38.0) I (38.0) - ?3-0)
Less: gain reclassified to profit or loss - - - 33.0 - 38.0 - 38.0]
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - ~ - 73 6.2 13.5 - 13.5)
Mavements on equity investments held at fair value through other
comprehensive income - - - - (6.9) (6.9 - {6.9)
actuarial gain on defined benefit pension plans - - - - 14.3 4.3 - 14.3
Deferred tax on defined benefit pension plans - - - - {3.0) (3.0) - (3.0)
Other comprehensive loss - - - (80.1) 10.6 (&9.5) {10.3} (7%.8)]
Total camprehensive (loss)/income - - - (80.1) 730.4 650.3 727 723.0f
Dividends paid - ~ - - - - (114.5) {114.5)
Non-cash share-based incentive plans (including share options) - - - - 29.6 99.6 - 99.6
Tax adjustment on share-based payments - - - - 5.4 19.4 - 15.4
Net movemnent in WPP plc shares held by ESOP Trusts - - - - (91.7) (.7} - (91.7)
Recognition/derecognition of lizbilities in respect of put options - - - (242.7) 11 (241.6) - (241.4)
Share of other equity movements of associates - - - - (8.0} {8.0) -~ (8.0}
Acquisition of subsidiaries® - - - - (180.3) (180.3) 176.3 (4.0)
Balance at 31 December 2021 Q.1 12,5537 (16,441.9) (100.6) 16,523.6 12,5349 4532.6 12,987.5
Profit for the year - - - - 8453 845.3 92.7 238.0
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations - - - 4092 - L4092 15.2 424.4)
Loss on net investment hedges - - - (141.5) - (141.9) - (141.5)
Cash flow hedges:
Fair value gain arising an hedging instruments - - - 38.5 - 38.5 - 38.5
Less: loss reclassified to profit or loss - - - {38.5) - (38.5) - (38.5)
Share of other comprehensive income of assaciate undertakings - - - 319 19.3 51.2 - 51.2]
Movements on equity investments held at fair value through
other comprehensive income - - - - (18.9) {18.9) - (18.9)
Actuarial gain on defined benefit pension plans - - - - 16.6 16.6 - 16.44
Deferred tax on defined benefit pension plans - - - - (7.4) (7.4) - (7.4)
Other cormprehensive income - - - 299.6 2.6 3092 15.2 3244
Total cemprehensive income - - - 299.6 8549 1,154.5 107.9 1,262.
Dividends paid - - - - {2,052.4) (2,052.6) (69.5)  (2,122.7)
Non-cash share-based incentive pians {including share optians) - - - - 122.0 122.0 - 122.0
Tax adjustment on share-based payments - - - - (9.2) 9.2) - (9.2}
Net movement in WPP plc shares held by ESOP Trusts - - - - (1M3.3) M3.3) - M3.3)
Recognition/derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options - - - 101.7 (40.3) 61.4 - o4
Share of ather equity movements of associates - - - - - - - -
Acguisition of subsidiaries® ~ - - - (82.9) 82.9) M.4) (94.3)
Balance at 31 December 2022 04 12,5537  (16,441.9) 300.7 15,202.2 11,6148 h7%.6 12,094.4

MNotes

Tre sccompat;rg rotes forman ctegea par of o= corso dated statemen” of charges nequity
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Accumlated losses or existing equity ~ sesim

-
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WPP Jubileg Limited
Annual report and finaneial statements 2022

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

WPP Jubilee Limited is a company incorporated in the UK and registered in England and Wales, under the Companies Act. The address of the registered office is Sea
Containers House, 18 Upper Ground, London, SE1 $GL. The nature of the Group's operations and its principal activities are set out in note 2. These consolidated financial
statements are presented in pounds sterling,

2. SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group is a leading worldwide creative transformation organisation offering national and multinational clients a comprehensive range of communications, experience,
commerce and technology services. Substantially all of the Group’s revenue is from contracts with customers.

Reportable segments :
The Group is organised into three reportable segments - Global Integrated Agencies, Public Relations and Specialist Agencies.

IFRS 8 Operating Segments requires operating segments to be identified on the same basis as is used internally for the review of performance and allocation of resources
by the Group's Chief Executive Officer (the Chief Operating Decision Maker). Provided certain quantitative and qualitative criteria are fulfilled, IFRS 8 permits aggregation
of these components into reportable segments for the purpeses of disclosure in the Group's financial statements. in assessing the Group's reportable segments, the
Directors have had regard to the simitar economic characteristics of certain operating segments, their shared client bases, the similar nature of their products or services
and their long-term margins, amengst other factors.

Reported contributions were as follows:

Revenue less Headline
pass-through operating
Income statement Revenue’ costs’ profit”
£m £rm £m
2022
Global Integrated Agencies 12,191.0 9,742.8 1,417.5
Pubiic Relations 1,228.3 1,157.0 189.3
Specialist Agencies 1,009.4 899.5 17.4
14,428.7 11,7993 1,724.2
2021
Gilobal Integrated Agencies 10,890.5 8,683.1 1,220.5
Public Relatjons 952.0 90% 7 143.0
Specialist Agencies V 251.6 804 .4 128.5
12,8011 10,397.2 1,491.9
Notes

Prior year figures have neen re-presented to reflect the reallocation of a number of businesses between Global Integratad Agencies and Spec alist Agences

2 Intersegment sa'es have not been separately disclosed as they are rot material

3 Revenue less pass-through costs 15 revenus Yess media and other pass throagh costs Pass-tnrough costs comonse fees paid to external suppliers whare they are engaged to perform part or all of 2 specibic
project and are charged directly to chents, predominantly media costs

4 areconcilkatior frem profit before taxation 1o headtine operat.ng profit i1s provided pelow

Depreciation Loss/(earnings) Interests in
her inf . Share-based Capital and Goodwill from results of  associates and
Other information payments additions' amortisation’ impairment associatas joint ventures
£m Em £m £m £m £m

2022
Global Integrated Agencies 100.5 193.8 372.9 - 10.8 80.1
Public Relations 14.7 n.o 38,7 3.7 0.5 0.1
Specialist Agencies 6.8 18.5 414 34.2 (71.7) 224.9
122,0 2233 451.0 37.9 {60.4) 3051

2021
Global Integrated Agencies 92.3 252.7 372.8 - 227 n5.2
Public Relations 4.8 17.9 28.1 - 17 8.0
Specialist Agencies 2.5 225 431 1.8 (0.6} 289.7
9%.6 293.1 444.0 1.8 238 412.9

Notes

1 Capital adet ors inciude parchases of praperty, plart and equipmert and other irtangible assets (inoudirg capralsed computer software)

2 Deprecialios of prooerty, plant ana eauipment, depreciation of r ght-of use 4s5¢ts ard amortisation of ather intangible assets
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Contributions by geographical area were as follows:

Revenue less Headline
pass-through operating
Income statement Revenueg' costs’ profit*
£m £m £m
2022
North America’ 5,549.5 4,688.1 763.6
United Kingdom 2,003.8 1,537.2 184.7
western Continental Europe 2,8746.2 2,5185 297.8
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Eurcpe 3,999.2 3,255.5 4781
14,428.7 11,7993 1.724.2
20
North America® 4 496.2 3,849.2 655.1
United Kingdom 18669 14143 180.7
Western Continental Europe 27863 2,225.4 288.3
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe 3,653.7 2,908.3 367.8
12,8011 10,397.2 1491.9
Notes
1 intersegment salas have not beer sepacately disclosed as they are rot maternal
2 North smenca incluaes the Unted States with reverue of £5,230 % avilion (2021 £2,270 8 myllon), revenue ess pass through costs of £4,402 0 mithor (2021 £3,567 4 milion) and heaalne operatrg profit of

£727.6 milion (2021 £475.2 milhon)

-

project and are chargeo directly to clients, predom rantly med & costs
4 & reconciiaiion from proft before taxation to headline opcrating oroft » provded be ow

Revenue lest pass through costs 15 revenue wess madia and other nass-through costs Pass through costs compr.se fees oad to externa’ suppl ers where they are enyaged to perform part ar all of 3 specific

2022 2021
£m Em

Non-current assets’
North America® 5,900.2 5,098.2
United Kingdom 1,953.5 1,996.0
Western Continental Europe 2,799.9 2,632.9
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe 3,153.7 2,952.9
13,807.3 12,679.3

Motes
1 Non-current assets exc'uding Fnanc-a nstruments and deferred tax

2 North amerca rciudes the United States wiin nor-current assets of £5 379 S mll on (2027 £4,730 7 rn hon)
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2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

The Group presents alternative non-GAAP performance measures as they consider these measure to be both useful and necessary. They are used by management far
internal performance analyses; the presentation of these measures facilitates comparability with other companies, although management's measures may not be

calculated in the same way as similarly titled measuros reported by ether companius, and Lhese measures are usetul In connection with discussions with the

investment community.

Reconciliatian of profit before taxation to headline operating profit:

20%2 2021
£m £m
Frofit before taxation 1,287.2 1,032.9
Finance and invest&lgnt irncon;eiiir 7 N {308.5) (159.9)
Finance costs 3675 290.3
Revaluation and retranslation of financial instryments {76.0) 87.8
Profit before interest and taxation 1,280.2 1,251.1
Earnings/(loss) from assariates - after interost and tax 60.4 {23.8)
Operating profit, 1,340.6 1,227.3
Operating profit margin % 9.3% 9.6%
Goodwill impairment 37.9 1.8
Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets 621 97.8
Investment and other impairment charges/(reversals) 48.0 (42.4)
Intangible asset impairment 29.0 -
Restructuring and transformation costs 203.7 145.5
Restructuring costs in relation to Covid-19 151 2.9
Property related costs 18,0 -
Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries ) 36.3 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of ownership (66.5) -
Litigation settlement - 23
Headline operating profit 1,724.2 14918
Headline operating profit and headline operating margin are metrics that management use to assess the performance of the business.
3. COSTS OF SERYICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
2022 2021
£m £m
Costs of services 11,890.1 10,5%7.5
General and administrative costs 1,¥%8.0 976.3
13,088.1 11,573.8
Costs of services and general and administrative costs include: '
2022 2021
£m £m
Staff costs {note 5) 8,163.3 71648
Establishment costs 535.9 528.9
Media pass-through costs 1,905.7 1,865.3
Other costs of services and general and administrative costs’ 2,483.2 2,014.8
13,0881 1,573.8

Note

1 Other costs of servces and genera and adm n strative costs ne'vde £723 7 milion (2021 £538 & mlon) of ather pass through costs
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3. COSTS OF SERVICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (CONTINUED)
Included within costs of services and general administrative costs are the following:

2022 2021

£m £m

Goodwill impairment (note 12) 37.9 1.8
Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets 62.1 97.8
Investment and other impairment charges/ (reversals) 48.0 (42.4)
Intangible asset impairment 29.0 -
Restructuring and transformation costs 203.7 145.5
Restructuring costs in relation to Covid-19 15.1 29.9
Property related costs 18.0 -
Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries 363 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of ownership (&6.5) -
Litigation settlement - 21.3
Amortisation of other intangible assets . 219 19.9
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 164.9 i51.2
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 262.2 272.9
Gains on sale of property, plant and equipment (6.4) (1.3
Net foreign exchange (gainsj/losses (8.7} P
Short-term lease expense 20.2 18.0
Low-value lease expense 1.9 2.3

In 2022, operating profit includes credits totalling £29.3 million (2021: £19.3 million) relating to the release of provisions and other balances established in respect of
acquisitions complated prior to 2021, Further details of the Group’s approach to acquisition reserves, as required by 1FRS 3 Business Combinatians, are given in nate 27.

The goodwill impairment charge of £37.9 million in 2022 (2021; £1.8 million) relates to a number of businesses in the Group where the impact of increases in discount
rates and current, local economic conditions and trading circumstances is sufficiently severe to indicate impairment to the carrying value.

Amortisation and irmpairmeant of acquired intangible assets of £62.1 million (2021: £97.8 million) includes an impairment charge in the year of £1.4 million (2021: £47.%
million} in regard to certain brand names that are no longer in use.

The investment and other impairment charges of £48.0 million (2021: reversal of £42.4 million) relate to the same macro-economic factors noted above. The reversal in
the prior year tar investments primarily relates ta the partial reversal of a £255.6 million impairment taken in 2020 relating to Imagina, an associate in Spain.

intangible asset impairment of £29.0 million in 2022 (2021: nil) relates to the write off of capitalised configuration and customisation costs related to a software
development project.

Restructuring and transformation costs of £203.7 million (2021 £145.5 million) include £134.5 million (2021 £94.2 millien) in relation to the Group's [T transformation
programme. This programme will allow technelogy to become a competitive advantage in the market as our clients, and their clients, move to an ever-increasing digital
world. t incfudes costs of £96.8 million (2021 £62.2 million) in relation to the roffout of a new £RP system in order to drive efficiency and coilaboration throughout the
Group. The remaining restructuring and transformation costs of £49.2 million (2021: £51.3 million) relates to the continuing restructuring plan. As part of that plan,
restructuring actions have been taken to right-size under-performing businesses, address high-cost severance markets and simplify cperational structures.

Restructuring costs in relation to Covid-19 of £15.1 million (2021: £29.9 million) primarily relate to property costs which the Group undertook in response to the Covid-19
pandemic. .

Property related costs include further right-of-use asset impairments taken for properties that were previously impaired due te challenging conditions in the subletting
market. In 2022, £18.0 million (20271 nil) were incurred.

Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries of £36.3 miliion in 2022 primarily includes a less of £63.1 million on the divestment of our Russian interests which
completed in May 2022. This was partially offset by gains on other disposals during the period including Res Publica for £17.7 million and Mutual Mobile for £5.4 million
with the remaining gains/losses due to individually insignificant transactions. Losses on disposal of investments and subsidiaries of £10.6 miflion in 2023 includes a loss
of £4.9 million on the disposal of XMKT in China, which completed in September 2021,

Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of ownership of £66.5 million (2021: £nil) comprises a gain in relation to the reclassification of
the Group's interest in Imagina in Spain from interests in associates to other investments.

tn 2022, the Graup received £8.2 million (2621 £5.3 million} of aid from governments araund the world in relation to the Covid-19 pandemic, which is included as a credit
in other staff costs.

Other impairment charges included in restructuring costs of £43.3 miliion (2021: £39.2 millicn) consists of £7.1 million (2021: £17.6 million) within restructuring costs in
relation to Covid-19 and £36.2 million {2021: £21.6 million) within restructuring and transfermation costs and property retated costs. These impairment chargas include
£33.5 million (2021: £19.3 million) in relation to right-of-use assets, £9.8 million {2021: £9.8 millior) of related property, plant and equipment and £nil (2021: £10.1 mitiion)
of other intangibles, arising from the Group's reassessment of its property requirements as a result of effective remote working practices during the Covid-1% pandemic
and continued focys on campuses.
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3. COSTS OF SERVICES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (CONTINUED)
Auditors' remuneration:

2022 2021
£m £Em
Fees payable for the sudit of the Company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 28.5 24.8
Other services pursvant to legislation® 8.4 71
Fees payable to the auditors pursvant to legislation 36.9 3.9
Audit-related services? 0.4 Q.4
Other services® 0.4 1.4
Tax compliance services 0.1 -
Total other fees 1.1 1.8
Total fees 38.0 337
Hotes

1 Other services pursuant ta lagislation represenrts amounts pad for the aud t of WPP plo
2 Audit-re ated assurance serv ces are in respect of the review of the interm fnancia information of WPF ple
3 Other services nclude audits far earnout purposes and otaer agreed Japon praced res

4. (LOSS)/EARNINGS FROM ASSOCIATES - AFTER INTEREST AND TAX

{Loss)/earnings from associates - after interest and tax was a loss of £60.4 million in 2022 and earnings of £23.8 million in 2027, (Loss)/earnings from asscciates - after
interest and tax includes £75.8 millien (2021: £38.8 million) of amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets as well as restructuring and one-off transaction

costs of £54.8 million (2021: £18.8 million) within Kantar.

5. OUR PEOPLE

Qur staff numbers averaged 114,129 for the year ended 31 December 2022 against 104,808 in 2021, Their geographical distribution was as follows:

2022 2021
North America 23,740 21,764
United Kingdom 12,490 10,995
Western Continental Europe 22,717 21,514
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe 55,182 50,535
114,129 104,808
Their reportable segment distribution was as follows:
2022 2021
Global Integrated Agencies 97,288 89,701
Data Investment Management - -
Public Relations 8125 71N
Specialist Agencies 8,716 7,986
114,129 104,808
At the end of 2022, staff numbers were 115,473 (2021; 109,332).
Staff costs include:
2022 2021
£m £m
Wages and salaries 5,719.2 4,795.4
Cash-based incentive plans 292.6 455,2
Share-based incentive plans {note 21) 122.0 99.6
Social security costs 6891 529.9
Pension costs (note 223} 204.8 177.7
Severance 44.2 41.8
Other staff costs’ 1,091.4 945.2
8,163.3 7.164.8

Mote
1 Freeance and temporary staff costs are included in other staff costs
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5. OUR PEOPLE (CONTINUED)
Compensation for key management personne! includes:

2022 2021

£m £m

short-term employee benefits 29.7 21.8
Pensions and other post-retirement benefits 1.1 a7
Share-based payments 29.8 10.7
60.6 33.2

Key management personnel comprises the Board and the Executive Committee. Further details of compensation for the Beard are disclosed on pages 130 to 156 of the
WPP plc Annual Report.

The directors of the Group received no remuneration during the year for services to the Company (2021: nil).

6. FINANCE AND INVESTMENT INCOME, FINANCE COSTS AND REVALUATION AND RETRANSLATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Finance and investment income includes:

2022 2021
£m £m
Income from equity investments 24.5 17.9
interest income 284.0 142.0
308.5 159.9
Finance costs include:

2022 2021
£m £m
Net interest expense cn pension plans 2.2 1.8
Interest on other long-term employee benefits 3.7 2.4
Interest expense and similar charges' 265.9 195.2
Interest expense related to lease liabilities 95.7 0.9
367.5 290.3

Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments include:
2022 2021
£m £m
Maovements in fair value of treasury instruments 0.5 2.1
Premium on the early repayment of bonds - (13.0)
Revaluation of investments held at fair value throygh profit or loss 23.1 (7.5)
Revaluation of put options over non-controlling interests 27.9 {40.6)
Revaluation of payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) 26.2 (58.7)
Retranslation of financial instruments 0.7) 22.9
76.0 (87.8)

HNote
1 Interest expense and Ml ar < arges are payable o0 bark overarafts, berds and ban< loans held 4t amorusad cost

The majority of the Group's long-term debt is represented by §1,063 million of US dollar bonds at an average interest rate of 4.26%, €3,350 million of Eurobonds at an
average interest rate of 2.20% and €650 million of Sterling bonds at an average interest rate of 3.21%.

Average borrowings under the US Dollar Revolving Credit Facilities (note 9) amounted to nit (2021: nil).
Average borrowings under the Australian Dollar Revalving Credit Facilities amounted to nil (2021 A$52 million at an average rate of 1.89%).
Average borrowings under the US Commercial Paper Programme for 2022 amounted to $195 million at an average interest rate of 2.56% inclusive of margin (2021 nil).

Average borrowings under the Euro Commercial Paper Programme for 2022 amounted to £34 million at an average interest rate of 1.95% inclusive of currency swaps
{2021 nil).
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7. TAXATION
in 2022, the effective tax rate on reported profit before taxation was 27.6% (2021: 22.3%).

The tax charge comprises:

2022 2021
£m £m
Corporation tax
Current year 425.8 404.0
Prior years (80.7) (41.4)
3451 362.6
Deferred tax
Current year 9.4 (131.0)
Pricr years 4.7 (1.5}
%L1 (132.5)
Tax charge 359.2 230.1

The corporation tax credit for prior years in 2022 and 2021 primarily comprises the release of a number of provisions following the resolution of tax matters in various
countries,

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to profit before taxation in the consclidated income statement as follows:

2022 2021

£m Em

Profit before taxation 1,297.2 1,032.9
Tax at the corporation tax rate of 12.0%’ 246.5 1963
Tax effect of earnings from associates 17.4 (13.3)
Irrecoverable withholding taxes 25.9 52.3
Tax effect of items that are not deductible in determining taxable profits 66.7 293
Tax effect of non-deductible goodwill impairment 7.2 0.6
Effect of different tax rates in subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions 94.3 B81.2
Group relief not paid for (26.1) {15.6)
Origination and reversal on unrecognised temporary differences (SR }] (36.3)
Tax losses not recognised or utilised in the year 9.8 7.4
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised (5.4) (5.1}
Net release of prior year provisions in relation to acquired businesses (2.8) {10
Other pricr year adjustments (73.2) (L1.8)
Impact of deferred tax rate change - (23.8)
Tax charge 359.2 2301
Effective tax rate on profit before tax 27.7% 22.3%

Nota
T As the Group 15 subject to the tax rates of more than one country, it nas crosen to present ts seconal aon of the tax charge using the UK corporation tax rate of 19 0% (2021 19 0%)

FACTORS AFFECTING THE TAX CHARGE IN FUTURE YEARS

The tax charge may be affected by the impact of acquisitions, disposals and other corporate restructurings, the resolution of open tax issues, and the ability to use
brought forward tax losses. Changes in local or international tax rules, for example, increasing tax rates as a consequence of the financial support programmes
implemented by governments during the Covid-19 pandemic, the OECD/G20 Inclusive Framework on Base Erosion and Profit Shifting, and changes arising from the
application of existing rules or challenges by tax or competition authorities, may expose the Group to additional tax liabilities or impact the carrying value cf deferred
tax assets, which could affect the future tax charge.

Liabilities relating to open and judgemental matters are based upon an assessment of whether the tax authorities will accept the position taken, after considering external
advice where appropriate. Where the final tax cutcome of these matters is different from the amounts which were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is made. The Group does not currently consider that judgements made
in assessing tax liabilities have a significant risk of resulting in any material additional charges or credits in respect of these matters, within the next financial year, beyend
the amounts already provided.

Following the enactment in 2021 of an increase in the UK corporation tax rate from 19% to 25% from 1 April 2023, the Group remeasured UK deferred tax balances
accordingly and recognised a tax credit of £23.8 million in the prior period.
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7. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

TAX RISK MANAGEMENT

We look to maintain open and transparent relationships with the tax sutherities in the jurisdictions in which we operate and relevant government representatives. We
maintain active engagement with a wide range of international companies and business organisations with similar issues. We engage advisors and legal counsel to
obtain opinions on tax legislation and principles. We have a Tax Risk Management Strategy in place which sets cut the controls established and our assessment
procedures for decision making and how we monitor tax risk. We monitor proposed changes in taxation legislation and ensure these are taken into account when we
consider our future business plans. Gur Directors are informed by management of any significant tax law changes, the nature and status of any significant ongoing tax
audits, and other developments that could materially affect the Group's tax position,

8. ORDINARY DiVIDENDS
Dividends of £2 052.6 million were paid or declared in the periods presented for WPP Jubilee Limited (2021: £nil). The dividend paid was deemed to be settled by
offsetting with the intercompany payables.

9. SOURCES OF FINANCE
The following table summarises the equity and debt financing of the Group, and changes during the year:

Shares Debt
Analysis of changes in financing 2022 2021 2022 2091

£m Em £m £m
Beginning of year 12,553.8 12,5538 L,46461.7 5,032.7
Net decrease in drawings on bank loans and corporate bonds - - {220.6) (397.1)
Amortisation of financing costs included in debt - - 7.0 ai
Changes in fair value due to hedging arrangements - - - (2.5)
Other movements - - {0.2) {0.4)
Exchange adjustments - - 237.2 {1997}
End of year 12,553.8 12,5538 4,4565.1 L4407

The table above excludes bank overdrafts which fall within cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement. Other habilities from
financing activities including lease liabilities and derivatives used for hedging debts are disclosed in note 11 and note 24, respectively,

SHARES
At 31 December 2022, the Company's share base was entirely composed of ordinary equity share capital of £0.1 million (2021: £0.1 million) and share premiym of £12,553.7
million (2021: £12,553.7 million), further details of which are disclosed in note 25.

DEBT
Us$ bonds The Group has in issue $750 million of 3.75% bonds due September 2024, $93 million of 5.125% bonds due September 2042 and $220 million of 5.625% bonds
due November 2043,

Eurobonds The Group has in issue €750 million of 3.0% bonds due November 2023, €500 million of 1.375% bonds due March 2025, €750 million of 2.25% bonds due
September 2026, €750 million of 2.375% bonds due May 2027, and €600 million of 1.625% bonds due March 2030. In March 2022, €250 millien of Floating Rate Notes
carrying 3 coupon of 3m EURIBOR +0.45% were repaid.

Sterling bonds The Group has in issue £250 million of 3.750% bonds due May 2032 and £400 million of 2.875% bonds due September 2046,

Revolving Credit Facility The Group has a five-year Revolving Credit Facility of §2.5 billion due March 2026, signed in November 2021, The Group's borrowings under
these facilities, which are drawn down predominantly in pounds sterling, averaged nil in 2022 (2021: nil).

In May 2021, the Group's subsidiary, WPP AUNZ, repaid in full its A3150 million Revolving Credit Facility due August 2021, and its A$270 million Revolving Credit Facility
due August 2023. The Group's borrowings under the Australian dollar facilities, which were drawn down in Australian dollars and New Zealand dollars, averaged the
equivalent of nil in 2022 (2021: A$52 million).

The Group had available undrawn committed credit facilities of £2,069.0 million at 31 December 2022 (2021: £1,847.5 million}. Borrowings under the $2.5 billion Revolving
Credit Facility are governed by certain financial covenants based on the results and financial pesition of the Group.

During 2022, all covenants have been camplied with and based on current forecasts it is expected that such covenants will continue to be complied with for the
foreseeable future.

The $2.5 billicn Revolving Credit Facility, due March 2026, includes terms which require the consent of the majority of the lenders if a proposed merger or consolidation
of the Company would alter its legal personality or identity.
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9. SOURCES OF FINANCE (CONTINUED)
COMMERCIAL PAPER PROGRAMMES

The Group operates commercial paper prograrmmes using its Revelving Credit Facility as a backstop. The average US commercial paper outstanding in 2022 was $195
million (2021: nil). 1he average kturo commercial paper outstanding in 2022 was €34 million (2021: nil) inclusive of the effect of currency swaps, where applicable. There

was no US or Euro commercial paper outstanding at 31 December 2022,

The following table is an analysis of future anticipated cash flows in relation to the Group's debt, on an undiscounted basis which, therefore, differs from the fair value

and carrying value:

2022 2021
£m £m
Within one year {7916} (326.8)
Between one and two years (724.3} (745.4)
Between two and three years (524.2} (646.5)
Between three and four years (740.3) (492.8)
Between four and five years (719.9} (698.0)
a;.lr hive years o {1,963.7} (2,546.3)
Dabt financing (including interest) under the Revolving Credit Facility and in relation to unsecured loan notes (5,464.0) {5,455.8)
Short-term overdrafts - within one year (505.7) (342.3)
Future anticipated cash flows (5,969.7) (5,798.1)
Effect of discounting/financing rates 998.9 1,014
Debt financing (4,970.8) (4,784.0)
Cash and short-term deposits 2,491.5 3,882.9
Adjusted net debt (2,679.3) (901.1)
Analysis of fixed and floating rate debt by currency including the effect of cross-currency swaps:
2022 Fixed Floating Period
£m rate’ basis (months)'
Currency
5 - fixed 1,379.5 4.18 n/a 60
£ - fixed 1,094 2.97 n/a 143
€ - fixed 2,080.6 221 n/a 55
- floating - n/a EURIBOR -
Other (89.1) n/a n/a n/a
4, 465.1
2o Fixed Floating Period
Em rate’ basis {tmonths)'
Currency
$ - fixed 1,231.8 418 n/a 72
£ - fixed 1,094.1 2.97 n/a 185
£ -~ fixed 1,976.0 2.04 n/a 69
- floating 210.2 n/a EURIBOR 3
Other (70.4) n/a n/a n/a
44417
Mote

1 Weightea average
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The following table is an analysis of future undiscounted anticipated cash flows in refation to the Group's financial derivatives, which include interest rate swaps, forward

contracts and other foreign exchange swaps assuming interest rates and foreign exchange rates as at 31 December:

Financial liabilities

Financial assets

2022

Payable Receivable Payable Receivable
£m £m €m £m
Within one year 1186.3 1,126.2 3471 3457
Between one and two years - - 1Lé 6.2
Between twao and three years - - 4498 4618
1,186.3 1,126.2 808.5 813.7
Financial liabifities Financial assets
2021 Payable Receivable Payable Recelvable
£€m Em £m £m
Wwithin one year 185.8 173.7 5811 582.5
Between one and two years 551.4 5211 30.0 30.4
Between two and three years n.é 6.0 - -
Between three and four years 449.8 445.6 - -
1,198.6 1,146 4 611 £612.9
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (INCLUSIVE OF LEASES)
The table below details changes arising from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes.
Opening Acquisition of Foreign Interest and Closing
2022 balance Cash flow subsidiaries exchange Other balance
£m £m £m £m £m g£m
Borrowings (excluding lease liabilities) (note ¢, 10, 19 and
24t 4,441.7 (220.6) - 237.2 6.8 44651
Derivatives (note 14, 17 and 18) 50.6 - - 4.4 4.7) 523
Lease liabilities (note 11)2 2,0418 (402.0) 0.1 1458 4249 2,210.6
Liabilities from financing activities 6,534.1 (622.6) 0.1 389.4 427.0 6,728.0
Cash and short-term deposits (note ? and 24) {3,882.9) 14944 {38.8) (64.2) - [2,491.5)
Bank overdrafts 342.3 163.4 - - - 5057
2,993.5 1,035.2 (38.7) 3252 427.0 4,742.2
2021
Borrowings (excluding lease liabilities} (note 9,10, 19 and
24)! 50327 (397.7) - (199.1) 5.2 44417
Derivatives {note 16, 17 and 18) 3.2 - - 47.0 0.4 50.6
Lease liabilities (note 1132 21563 (409.1) 34.2 (23.3) 283.7 2,041.8
Liabilities from financing activities 7,192.2 (805.2) 382 (175.4) 289.3 6,534.1
Cash and short-term deposits (note 9 and 24) 12,895.1) 8,883.8 2.3 130.1 - {3,882.9)
Bank overdrafts 8,562.0 (8,219.7) - - - 342.3
2,855 {142.1) 36.9 {45.3) 2893 2,993.5
Notes
1 Borrow ngs inclades ooras and pank cars The irierest and otber amadrts wthin Doro A ys Lompnses amor saton of capita sed borow nyg costs
2 Renaynect of lease b as re Jdes £924 Ml on (2027 £88 4 mill or) of rterest pad or save woanes recogrised winn met cashonflo s from operatirg act anes note "0 nigrest 4nd other withim loace

ab it #3 (omonses ntorest or @ases 535 wel 3s the lease vaon ty sdditicrs and disposals as thsclosed v rote 17
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10. ANALYSIS OF CASH FLOWS
The following tables analyse the items included within the main cash flow headings on page 15.

Net cash from operating activities:

2022 2021
£m £m
Profit/{loss) for the year 938.0 802.8
Taxation 359.2 230.1
Revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments (76.0} 87.8
Finance costs 3467.5 2%0.3
Finance and investment income (308.5) (159.9)
Loss/(earnings) from associates - after interest and tax 60.4 (23.8)
Operating profit of continuing and discontinued operations 1,340.6 1,227.3
Adjustments for
Non-cash share-based incentive plans {including share options) 122.0 99.6
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 166.9 151.2
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 262.2 272.9
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs' 72.3 39.2
Goodwill impairment 37.9 1.8
Amortisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets 421 97.8
Amaortisation of other intangible assets 21.9 9.9
Investment and other impairment charges/ (reversals) 48.0 (42.4)
Losses on disposa! of investments and subsidiaries 36.3 10.6
Gains on remeasurement of equity interests arising from a change in scope of ownership (66.5) -
Gazins on sale of property, plant and equipment (&.4) (.3
Operating cash flow before movements in working capital and previsions 2,097.3 1,876.6
Increase in trade receivables and accrued income (498.6) (459.0)
Increase in trade payables and deferred income 170.6 777.8
Increase in other receivables {154.1) (120.0)
(Decrease)/increase in other payables — short-term {237.1) 548.3
Decrease in other payables - long-term {67.0} (1.Q)
Decrease in provisions (38.0) (32.9)
Cash generated by operations 1,273.1 2,579.8
Caorporation and overseas tax paid (390.9) (371.1)
Payment on early settfement of bonds - (13.0)
Interest and similar charges paid (210.2) (193.6)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (92.4) (88.4)
Interest received 88.9 143.7
Investment income 24.5 17.8
Dividends from associates - - 37.6 53.4
Earnout payments recognised in operating activities? (24.8) (3.8)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 705.8 2,104.8

Notes

1 Imparrment charges inctuded within restructaring costs inc udes iImparments for nght-of-use assets, oroperty, plart and equ-pmert and other intang ble assets

2 Earnoua payments n excess of the amaunt getermined at acquisit on are recorded as operating activit es Priar year excess amounts were recorded as invest ng actwit @s and nave peen re-presented as
operating actvities
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Acquisitions and disposals:

2022 2021
£m £m
Initial cash consideration (218.3) {316.8)
Net purchase of E30P shares (55.3)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired 38.8 {2.3)
Earnout payments' {46.6) (53.2)
Purchase of other investments {including associates) (10.1) {99.2)
Acquisitions (291.5) {471.5)
Proceeds on disposal of investments and subsidiaries? 50.1 5.9
Cash and cash equivalents disposed (12.4) (23.6}
Disposals of investments and subsidiaries 37.7 28.3
Cash consideration received from non-controlling interests - 39.5
Cash consideration for purchase of non-controlling interests (84.2) (135.0}
Cash consideration for non-controlling interests (84.2) (95.5)
Met acquisition payments and disposal proceeds {338.0) (538.7)

Notes

1 Earnout payments n excess of the amourt determ ned at acquistion are recorded as operatirg actwibias Pror year excess amour s were recorded as nvesung act vt es and have been re-presented as operat ng
activit’es

2 Proceeds on disposal of investments and subsdianies includes return of capital from investments in assoc ates

Repayment of borrowings:

2022 2021

£m £m

Decrease in drawings on bank loans M.3} {36.3)

Repayment of $500 million bonds - (360.8)

Repayment of €250 million bonds {209.3) -

Net cash outflow (220.6) (397.1)
Cash and cash equivalents:

2022 202}

£m £m

Cash at bank and in hand 2,271.6 2,776.6

Sh:::;e:n bank depcsit; . - o - 7 7 21%.9 1,106.3

Overdrafts’ {505.7) (342.3)

1,985.8 3,540.6

Note
1 Bark averdrafts are includad r cask and cash equ valents oecausa they Form ar irtegrsl part of the Group's €35k maragemert

The Group considers that the carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates their fair value.
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11. LEASES
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:
. Land and Plant and
Right-of-use assets buildings’ machinery Total
£m £€m £m
1 January 2021 1,461.8 427 1,504.5
Additions 264.6 17.2 281.8
Transfers to net investment in subleases (26.9) - (26.9)
Disposals (53.6) (1.3) (54.9)
Deprecistion of right-of-use assets (254.7) 8.2} (272.9)
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs (18.9} (0.4} (19.3)
Other reversals 6.8 - 5.8
Exchange adjustments {22.1) (1.9} (24.0)
31 December 2021 1,357.0 381 1,395.1
Additions 363.8 23.8 387.46
Transfers to net investment in subleases (7.0) - (7.0)
Disposals (42.2) (0.8} (43.0)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (245.3) (16.9) (262.2)
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs {33.3) (0.2} (33.5)
Exchange adjustments 89.2 23 91.5
31 December 2022 1,82.2 46,3 15285
Note
1 Forthe years ended 3 Decemiber 2022 and 2021, the Group has £18 5 miflion and £38 5 m llon of nght-of use assets that are classified as nvestment property, respective'y
A tand and Plant and
Lease liabilities buildings machinery Tatal
£m Em £m
1 Jandary 2021 2,1M.8 44,5 2,156.3
Additions 277.0 161 2931
Interest expense related to lease liabilivies 897 1.2 0.9
Disposals {64.2) 1.9 {66.1)
Repayment of lease liabilities (including interest) (390.6) (18.5) (L09.1}
Exchange adjustments (21.2) (2.1) (23.3}
31 December 2021 2,002.5 39.3 2,041.8
Additions 353.6 23.7 377.3
Interest expense related to lease liabilities 94,2 1.5 5.7
Disposals (46.1) (L9) (48.0}
Repayment of lease liabilities (including interest) (385.4) (16.4) {£02.0}
Exchange adjustments 143.6 2.2 145.8
3? December 2022 2,162.2 48.4 2,210.6
The following table shows the breakdown of the lease expense between amounts charged to operating profit and amounts charged to finance costs:
2022 2021
£m £m
Depreciation of right-of-use assets:
Land and buildings (245.5) (254.7)
Plant and machinery (16.9) (18.2)
Impairment charges {33.5) (12.5)
Short-term lease expense (20.2) (18.0)
Low-value lease expense (.9 (2.3)
;;riabJe lease expense 7 7 (57.3} (5.2}
Sublease income 18.6 17.3
Charge to operating profit (356.5) (344.6)
Interest expense related to lease liabilities (95.7) (30.9)
Charge to profit before taxation for leases (452.2) (435.5)

Variable lease payments primarily include real estate taxes and insurance costs.
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11. LEASES (CONTINUED)
The maturity of lease liabilities at 31 December 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

2022 2021
£m £m
Within one year 37941 369.7
Between one and two years 337.7 321.9
Between two and three years 293.0 273.7
Between three and four years 252.3 229.1
Between four and five years 234.8 199.1
Over five years 1,328.5 1,227.1
2,825.4 2,620.6
Effect of discounting {614.8) (578.8)
Lease liability at end of year 2,210.6 20418
Short-term lease hability 282.4 279.7
Long-term lease liability 1,928.2 1,762.1
The total committed future cash flows for leases not yet commenced at 31 December 2022 is £440.0 million.
The Group does not face a significant liguidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities. Refer to note 23 for management of liquidity risk.
12, INTANGIBLE ASSETS
GOOCDWILL
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:
£m
Cost
1January 2021 10,807.3
Additions' 335.8
Disposals (5.4)
Exchange adjustments (146.7)
31 December 2021 10,991.0
Additions' 262.6
Disposals -
Exchange adjustments 891.0
31 December 2022 12,144.6
Accumulated impairment losses and write-downs
1 Janvary 2021 3,418.5
Impairment losses for the year 18
Exchange adjustments (41.6)
31 December 2021 3,378.7
Impairment losses for the year 379
Exchange adjustments 274.6
31 December 2022 3,691.2
Net book valve
31 December 2022 8,453.4
31 December 2021 7.612.3
1lJanuary 2021 7.388.8

Note
1 additors re)
D& sroe sheet dite ai permtiea oy FR3 5 Busiress Comarat ons “ne effect of suck messars was ~ol matera e anther gear oressrtec
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12, INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Brands
with an
indefinite Acquired
useful life intangibles Other Total
£ £m £m £m

Cost
1lanuary 2021 1,671.¢ 1,54%9.7 3663 2,941.%9
Additicns - - 209 29.9
;)isposals B - 7 - (7.3) (441.6) {(51.9)
New acquisitions - 97.7 - 97.7
Other movements' - - 39 3.9
Exchange adjustments (L A) (15.7) (1.4) (21.7)
31 December 2021 1,067.3 1,684.4 288.1 2,999.8
Additions - - 14.9 14.9
Disposals - (4.7} (59.2) (63.9)
New acquisitions - 46,5 1.2 47.7
Other movements' - 9.3 0.8 10.1
Exchange adjustments 987 131.6 34.7 265.0
31 December 2022 1,166.0 1,827 280.5 3,273.4
Amortisation and impairment
1Janvary 2021 12.8 1,329.2 210.6 1,552.6
Charge for the yearik S 7 _11»3.8 53.5 19.9 17.2
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs - - 101 101
Disposals - (3.5) (24.5) (28.0)
Other movements - - (1.5) (1.5)
Exchange adjustrments 0.2 (8.2) 2. (10.7)
31 December 2021 56.8 1,371.0 212.5 1,640.3
Charge for the year - 619 21.9 83.8
Intangible asset impairment - - 29.0 29.0
Disposals - (4.4) (59.4) (63.8)
Exchange adjustments 5.8 109.9 16.7 132.4
3t December 2022 62.6 1,538.4 220.7 1,821.7
HNet book value
31 December 2022 1,103.4 288.7 59.8 1,451.9
31 December 2021 1,010.5 273.4 75.6 1,359.5
1 January 2021 1,059.1 240.5 89.7 1,389.3

Mote

1 Otrer movements 1in acquired ntanginles ncuds revisions to far valus adjastments ansing or the acguis tion of subs diary undertakings *hat nad peen determmned provisionally at the mmeoately preceding

palarce sreet date, as perm tted by IFRS 3 Busiress Combirations
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Cash-generating units [CGUs) with significant goodwill and brands with an indefinite useful life as at 31 Becember are:

Goodwill Brands with an indefinite useful life
20722 2021 2022 200
£m £m £m £m
GroupM 3,178.3 2,982.5 - -
wunderman Thompson 1,210.8 997.3 442.0 4051
Ogilvy 849.8 784L.4 222.8 205.0
VMLY&R 776.0 &75.6 207.6 189.8
Burson Cohn & Wolfe 646.0 585.7 140.5 128.4
AKQA Group 528.7 570.2 - -
FGS Global i ) - 451.8 393.2 - -
Landor Group 1065 971 55.7 507
Other &05.5 526.3 34.8 3.5
8,453.4 7.612.3 1,034 1,005

Other goodwill represents goodwill on a large nurber of CGUs, none of which is individually significant in comparison to the total carrying value of goodwill, Separately
identifiable brands with an indefinite useful life are carried at historical cost in accordance with the Group's accounting policy for intangible assets. The carrying valyes
of the other brands with an indefinite usefyl life are not individually significant in comparison with the total carrying value of brands with an indefinite useful life.

Acquired intangible assets at net book vafue at 31 December 2022 include brand names of £142.3 mifion (2021; £137.4 million}, customer-related intangibles of £120.3
million (2021: £110.4 million}, and other assets (including proprietary tools) of £26.1 million (2021: £25.6 million).

The total amartisation and impairment of acquired intangible assets of £61.9 million (2021: £$7.3 million) includes an impairment charge in the year of £1.4 million {2021:
£47.9 million) in regards to certain brand names in the Global Integrated Agencies segment that are no langer in use. In 2021, £43.8 million of the impairment charge
related to brands with an indefinite useful life. In 2021, £45.1 million of the impairment charge related to the Global Integrated Agencies segment and £2.8 million related
to the Specialist Agencies segment. In addition, the total amortisation and impairment of scquired intangible assets inciudes £0.2 million (2021; £0.5 million) in relation
10 assoclates.

in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy, the carrying values of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are reviewed for impairment annually
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. The impairment review is undertaken annually on 30 September, A
goodwill impairment charge of £37.9 million (2021: £1.8 million) was recognised during the year due to a number of underperforming businesses in the Group. This year,
£34.2 million of the impairment charge related to the Specialist Agencies segment and £3.7 million related 1o the Public Relations segment. In certain markets, the impact
of local economic conditions and trading circumstances on these businesses was sufficiently severe to indicate impairment to the carrying value of goodwill.

Under IFRS, an impairment charge is required for both goodwill and other indefinite-lived assets when the carrying amount exceeds the “recoverable amount”, defined
as the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The review assessed whether the carrying value of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives was supported by the value in use determined as the net present value of future cash flows.

Due to the significant number of CGUs, the impairment test was performed in two steps. In the first step, the recoverable amount was calcvlated for each CGU vsing
the latest available forecasts for 2022 and/or 2023, nil growth rate thereafter (2021: nil) and a conservative pre-tax discount rate of 15.5% (2021: 13.5%). The pre-tax
discount rate of 15.5% was above the rate calculated fer the global networks of 14.5% (2021; 12.5%). For smaller CGUs that operate primarily in a particular region subject
to higher risk, the higher of 15.5% or 100 basis points above the regional discount rate was used in the first step.

The recaverable amount was then compared to the carrying amount, which includes goodwill, intangible assets and other assets. CGUs where the recoverable amount
exceeded the carrying amount were not considered to be impaired. Those CGUs where the recoverable amount did not exceed the carrying amount were then further
reviewed in the second step.

In the second step, these CGUs were retested for impairment using more refined assumptions. This included using a CGU specific pre-tax discount rate and management
forecasts for a projection period of up to five years, followed by an assumned long-term growth rate of 2.0% (2021: 2.0%/f the recoverable amount using the more specific
assumptions did not exceed the carrying value of a CGU, an impairment charge was recorded.

The long-term growth rate is derived from management's best estimate of the likely long-term trading performance with reference to external industry reports and
other relevant market trends. As at 31 December 2022, we have assessed long-term industry trends based on recent historical data and assumed a long-term growth
rate of 2.0% (2021 2.0%). Management have made the judgement that the long-term growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the industry.

The discount rate yses the capital asset pricing model (CAPM) to derive the cost of equity along with an estimated cost of debt that is weighted by an appropriate
capital structure to derive an indication of a weighted average cost of capital. The cost of equity is calculated based on long-term government bond yield, an estimate
of the required premium for investment in equity relative to government securities and further considers the volatility associated with peer public companies relative to
the market. The cost of debt reflects an estimated market yield for lang-term debt financing after taking into account the credit profile of public peer companies in the
industry. The capital structure used to weight the cost of equity and cost of debt has been derived from the observed capital structure of public peer companies.

The pre-tax discount rate apglied to the cash flow projections for the CGUs that operate globally was 14.5% (2021: 12.5%). wWe developed a glebal discount rate that
takes into account the diverse nature of the operations, as these CGUs operate with a diverse range of clients in a range of industries throughout the warld, hence are
subject to similar jevels of market risks. The pre-tax discount rates applied to the CGUSs that have more regional specific operations ranged from 14.0% {2021: 11.3%) to
22.6% (2021: 18.4%).

Our approach in determining the recoverable amount utilises a discounted cash flow methodology, which necessarily involves making numerous estimates and
assumptions regarding revenue less pass-through costs growth, operating margins, appropriate discount rates and warking capital requirements. The key assumptions
used for estimating cash flow projectians in the Group's impairment testing are those relating to revenue less passthrough costs growth and operating margins. The key
assumptions take account of the business's expectations for the projection period. These expectations consider the macroeconomic environment, industry and market
conditions, the CGLU's histerical performance and any other circumstances particular to the unit, such as business strategy and client mix,
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These estimates will likely differ from future actual results of operations and cash flows, and it is possible that these differences could be material. in addition, judgements
are applied in determining the level of CGU identified for impairment testing and the criteria used to determine which assets should be aggregated. A difference in
testing levels could affect whether an impairment is recorded and the extent of impairment loss. Changes in our business activities or structure may also result in
additional changes to the level of testing in future periods. Further, future events could cause the Group to cenclude that impairment indicators exist and that the asset
values associated with a given operation have become impaired.

Historically our impairment losses have resulted from a specific event, condition or circumstance in one or more of cur companies, such as the impact of Covid-1% or the
loss of a significant client. As a result, changes in the assumptions used in our impairment model have generally not had a significant effect on the impairment charges
recognised. The average operating margins used in the five-year projection period for CGUs with significant goodwill and brands with an indefinite useful life ranged
from 12.8% to 23.6%. Wunderman Thompson's recoverable amount exceeded its carrying value by £105.5 million and is the only CGU with significant goedwill and
brands with an indefinite useful life that is sensitive to changes in the key assumptions used in determining the recoverable amount. Holding other assumptions constant,
the carrying valve would be greater than its recoverable amount if the average operating margin decreased by 0.8% or the discount rate increased by 0.7%. Wunderman
Thempson is not sensitive to a reasonably possible change in revenue less pass-through costs growth. The carrying value of goodwill and ather intangible assets will
continue to be reviewed at least annually for impairment and adjusted down to the recoverable amount if required.

13, PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The movernents in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Fixtures,
Freehold Leasehold fittings and Cornputer
tand buildings buildings equipment equipment Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Cost
1 january 2021 34.3 39.6 1,052.5 189.3 387 1,697.4
Additions 14.3 8.9 134.5 3.5 74,0 263.2
New acquisitions - - 1.5 13 1.2 4.0
Disposals {0.1) (0.6) (108.3) {60.0) (56.4) (225.4)
Exchange adjustments (5.3) 33.5 5.2) (12.4) (8.7) (18.3)
31 December 2021 43,2 &4 1,075.0 149.5 391.8 1,720.9
Additiens 13.8 01 75.8 321 86.6 208.4
New acquisitions - - 0.5 0.2 0.6 1.3
Disposals N 0.1 (8.3) (62.1) (40.0) o {72.1) (182.6}
Exchange adjustments 16.9) %3 89.7 23.0 398 174.9
31 December 2022 40.0 92.5 1.178.9 164.8 Q4.7 1,922.9
Depreciation and impairment
1January 2021 - 2.3 510.4 106.9 286.9 906.5
Charge for the year - 1.0 &6.5 27.6 56.1 151.2
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs - - 7a 1.8 0.9 2.8
Disposals - - (108.2) (55.9) (55.1) {219.2}
Exchange adjustments o T - (0.&) (6.2) (8.5) (8.5) (23.8)
3 Pecamber 2021 - 27 469.6 71.9 280.3 824.5
Charge for the year - 0.7 74.0 265 65.7 166.9
Impairment charges included within restructuring costs - - 2.1 0.6 a1 9.8
Disposals - an (63.5}) {36.7) {71.1) {173.0)
Exchange adjustments - 0.3 432 17.5 330 %4.0
31 December 2022 - 2.0 532.4 79.8 308.0 922.2
Net book valve
31 December 2022 40.0 90.5 646.5 B85.0 138.7 1.000.7
31 December 2021 43.2 587 605.4 77.6 m.s 896.4
1 January 2021 34.3 37.3 5421 82.4 Q4.8 7%0.9

At 31 December 2022, capital commitments contracted, but not provided for in respect of property, plant and equipment, were £128.2 million (2021: £107.3 million).
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4. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES, JOINT YVENTURES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Interests in associates
and joint ventures

Other investments

£m £m
1 January 2021 330.7 4262
Additions 83.6 95.1
Earnings from associates - after interest and tax 23.8 -
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 13.5 -
Dividends (53.4) -
Other movements (0.2) -
Exchange adjustments (22.5) -
Disposals (4.8) {123.6)
Reclassification from subsidiaries 4.2 -
Revaluation of cther investments through profit or loss - (7.5)
Revaluation of other investments through other comprehensive income - (6.9)
Amortisation of other intangible assets {0.5) -
Reversal of write-downs 28.5 -
31 December 2021 £12.9 383.3
Additions %) 60.4
Loss from associates - after interest and tax (60.4) -
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 51.2 _
Dividends T i o (37.8) i _—-
Other movements 2.9 -
Exchange adjustments 17.1 -
Disposals (9.6) 129.3}
Reclassification to subsidiaries (5.9) -
Reclassification from associates to other investments (22.5) 61.6
Revaluation of other investments through profit or loss - 231
Revaluation of other investments through other comprehensive income - (19.4)
Amortisation of other intangible assets (0.2 -
Write-downs 47.2) -
31 December 2022 3051 379.7

Interests in joint ventures are immaterial and none of the Group's associates are individually material at 31 December 2022.

The investments included above as "other investments” represent investments in equity securities that present the Group with opportunity for return through dividend
income and trading gains. They have no fixed maturity er coupon rate. The fair values of the listed securities are based on quoted market prices. For unlisted securities,
where market value is not available, the Group has estimated relevant fair values on the basis of information from outside sources,

The carrying values of the Group's associates and joint ventures are reviewed for impairment in accordance with the Group's accounting policies.
ying gp

AGGREGATE INFORMATION OF ASSOCIATES THAT ARE NOT INDIVIDUALLY MATERIAL
The following table presents a summary of the aggregate financial performance of the Group's associate undertakings and joint ventures,

2022 2021

Em £m
(Loss}/earnings from associates - after interest and tax (note 4) (60.4) 238
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings 51.2 135
Share of total comprehensive (loss)/income of associate undertakings (9.2) 373

The application of equity accounting is ordinarily discontinued when the investment is reduced to zero and additional losses are not provided for unless the Group has
guaranteed obligations of the investee or is otherwise committed to provide further financial support for the investee.

As at 31 Decemnber 2021, the cumulative share of unrecognised losses in refation to Imagina, an associate in Spain with the mvestment carrying value reduced to zero,
were £23.0 mitlion. In 2022, the Group partially disposed of its investment in Imagina in Spain resulting in its reclassification from interests in assoclates to other
investments (within the scope of IFRS 9) designated as fair value through other comprehensive income. Refer to note 24 for further details on financial instruments held
at fair value though other cormprehensive income,

In the year ended 31 December 2022, share of losses of £29.5 millian for the US and £33.8 million for the Rest of World were not recognised in relation to Kantar as the
investment was reduced to zero.

At 31 December 2022, capital commitments cantracted, but not provided for, in respect of interests in associates and other investments were £3.2 million (2021: £5.4
million).
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15. DEFERRED TAX

The Group's deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the end of each period in accordance with 1S 12 Income Taxes. The recognition of deferred tax assets is
determined by reference te the Group’'s estimate of recoverability, using models where appropriate to forecast future taxable profits.

Deferred tax assets have only been recognised for territories where the Group considers that it is probable that all or a portion of the deferred tax assets will be realised.

The main factors that we consider include:

the cumulative losses in recent years

— the various junsdictians in which the potential deferred tax assets arise

- the history of losses carried forward and sther tax assets expiring

— the timing of future reversal of taxable temporary differences
— the expiry period associated with the deferred tax assets

the future earings potential determined through the use of internal forecasts

- the nature of the income that can be used tc realise the deferred tax asset

Ifit is probakle that some portion of these assets will not be realised, no asset is recognised in relation to that portion.

If market conditions improve and future results of operations exceed our current expectations, our existing recognised deferred tax assets may be adjusted, resulting in
future tax benefits, Alternatively, if market conditions deteriorate further or future results of operations are less than expected, future assessments may result in a

determination that some or all of the deferred tax assets are not realisable. As a result, all or a portion of the deferred tax assets may need to be reversed.

Certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same tax group. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial

reporting purposes:

As As
Gross Offset reported Gross Offset reparted
2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2o
£m £m £m £m £m Em
Deferred tax assets 588.8 {266.7) 3221 565.0 (223.9) 341.5
Deferred tax liabilities (617.5) 2667 {350.8) (536.0) 2235 (312.5)
(28.7) - (28.7) 29.0 - 29.0
The following are the major gross deferred tax assets recognised by the Group and movements theraon in 2022 and 2021
Accounting Retirement Property, Other
Deferred provisions benefit plant and Tax losses  Share-based Restructuring temporary
compensation  and aceruals cbligations equipment and credits payments provisions differences Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m fm
1Janvary 2021 49.5 109.5 57.9 80.9 ?0.3 214 56.4 1.6 477.5
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - - - - 0.9 0.9
Credit/{charge) to income 58.2 0.3 1.2 15.9) 19.7 2.9 2.1 (1.8) 80.9
Charge to other comprehensive income - - (3.0) - - - - - (3.0)
Credit to equity - - - - - 1n.e - - 1.9
Exchange differences and other
movements 08 (3.6) (2.7) 3.0 0.5 a3 (4.4) 2.9 (3.2)
31 December 2021 108.5 106.2 53.4 68.0 Nna.5 435 61.1 13.8 $565.0
Acquisttion of subsidiaries - - - - - - - 1.1 1.1
(Charge)/credit to income (38.7) 3.3 2.9 10,0) 5.0 1.3 21.2 (i4.2) (35.0)
Charge to other comprehensive income - - 7.0 - - - - - (7.0}
Charge to equity - - - - - {15.5) - - (15.5)
Exchange differences and other
movements 4.5 10.6 4.5 43.6 7.0 3.0 2.3 4.7 80.2
31 December 2022 74.3 1201 48.0 101.6 122.5 323 B4.6 5.4 588.8

Other temporary differences comprise a nurmber of items, nene of which is individually significant to the Group’s consclidated balance sheet. At 31 December 2022 the

balance related to temporary differences in relation to revenue adjustments, tax deductible goodwill, fair value adjustments and other temporary differences.
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15. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)
In addition, the Group has recognised the following gross deferred tax liabilities and movements thereon in 2022 and 2021:

Brands Property, Other
and other Associate plant and Financial temporary
intangibles earnings Goodwill equipment  instruments differences Total
£m £m £m £m £m Em £m
1January 2021 326.8 58.0 1231 - 358 250 568.7
Acquisition of subsidiaries 22.5 - - - - - 22.5
(Credit)/charge to income 19.5) (21.4) 8.2 - (35.5) 16.6 {51.6)
Exchange differences and other movements {4.7) 0.2 1.9 - (0.3) (0.7} (3.8)
31 December 2021 3251 368 133.2 - - 40.9 536.0
Acgquisition of subsidiaries 15.1 - - - - - 151
(Credit)/charge to income (12.4) (3.5) 19.7 (14.2) - (10.5) (20.9)
Charge to other comprehensive income - - - - - 0.4 Q.4
Exchange differences and other movements 24.8 3.2 20.5 37.2 - 1.2 B6.9
31 December 2022 352.6 36.5 173.4 23.0 - 32.0 617.5

Other temporary differences comprise a number of items none of which is individually significant to the Group's consolidated balance sheet. At 31 December 2022 the
balance related to temporary differences in relation to unremitted earnings of subsidiaries, unremitted earnings of associates and other temporary differences.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has gross tax losses and other temporary differences of £7,667.4 million (2021 £6,961.4 million) available for offset against future
profits. Deferred tax assets have been recognised in respect of the tax benefit of £2,259.7 million (2021: £2,259.2 million) of such tax lesses and other temporary
differences. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining £5,407.7 million (2021: £4,702.2 million) of losses and other temporary differences as
the Group considers that there will not be enough taxable profits in the entities concerned such that any additional asset could be considered recoverable. Included in
the total unrecognised temporary differences are losses of £60.3 million (2021: £63.8 million) that wilf expire within one to ten years, and £5,138.1 million (2021: £4,457.3
million) of losses that may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the aggregate amount of the temporary differences in relation to the investment in subsidiaries for which deferred tax liabilities have not been
recognised was £1,346.1 million (2021: £1,385.3 million). No liability has been recognised in respect of these differences because the Groug is in a position to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and the Group considers that it is probable that such differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
The following are included in trade and other receivables:

2022 2021
£im £m
Amounts falling due within one year

Trade receivables (net of loss allowance) 7,403.9 6,600.5
work in progress 352.4 254.0
VAT and sales taxes recoverable 448.1 350.3
Prepayments 236.6 5.3
Accrued income B 7 7 o S o 3,468.3 3,435.7
Fair value of dervatives 5.1 2.5
Amounts due from parent comgany 7,887.5 8,795.4
Other debtors 585.1 503.7
20,387.0 20,157 .4

The ageing of trade receivables and other financial assets by due date is as follows:

Days past due

Carrying 181 Greater
amount at Not past 0-30 31-90 21-180 days- than
2022 31 Decernber 2022 due days days days 1year 1year
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Gross trade receivables 74754 6,386.5 706.4 2471 $6.8 235 45.1
Loss allowance (71.5) 1.6 (5.8) (6.6) (6.6) (13.3) (37.6}
74039 46,3849 700.6 2405 60.2 10.2 7.5
Gross accrued income 3,485.6 2,027.0 603.8 450.5 376.8 27.5 -
Loss allowance {17.3) (0.1) {0.2) (0.7) (16.9) - -
3,468.3 2,026.9 603.6 450.4 359.9 27.5 -
Amounts due from parent company 8,283.4 8,283.4 - - - - -
Other financial assets 412.0 538.8 3.2 6.1 1.0 6.2 28.7
19,767.6 17,234.0 1,335.4 697.0 4211 43.9 36.2
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16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Days past due

Carrying 181 Greater
2021 amount at Not past 0-30 3190 91180 days- than
31 December 2021 due days days days 1 year 1 year
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Gross trade receivables 4,671.0 5,755.6 589.8 194.4 &4.0 10.6 56.6
Loss allowance (70.5) 2.3) [0.2) {1.%9) (7.5) [4.9) {53.7)
4,600.5 5,753.3 58%.6 1925 56.5 57 2.9
Gross accrued income 3,44%9.6 1,947.6 819.4 448.1 307.7 126.8 -
Loss allowance {13.9) (1.8) 1.0} ©.8) (4.3) (6.0) -
3,435.7 1,945.8 418.4 447.3 303.4 120.8 -
amounts due from parent company 9,216.5 9,216.5 - - - - -
Other financial assets 496.3 4221 15.2 2.7 3.0 2.7 50.6
19,7490 17,337.7 1,223.2 S42.5 362.9 129.2 53.5
Other financial assets are included in other debtors.
Past due smounts are not impaired where collection is considered likely.
2022 2021
£€m £m
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Prepayments 1.9 3.0
Fair value of derivatives 0.6 Q0.5
Amounts due from parent company 3959 4211
Other debtors 2141 1491
6T4.5 573.7

The Group has applied the practical expedient permitted by IFRS 15 to not disclose the transaction price allocated to performance ohligations unsatisfied {or partially
unsatisfied) as of the end of the reporting period as contracts typically have an original expected duration of a year or less.

Other debtors falling due after mare than ane year for 31 December 2022 includes £15.4 million in relation to pension plans in surplus. The corresponding figure for
31 December 2021 is included in provision for post employment benefits.

2022 2021
£m £m

Loss allowance
At beginning of year 70.5 1n2.5
New acquisitions - 3.7
Charged to the income statement 291 17.2
Released to the income statementr (8.4) (27.9)
Exchange adjustments 5.1 1.7
Utilisations and other movements (24.8) (33.3)
At end of year 71.5 70.5

The loss allowance is equivalent to 1.0% (2021: 1.1%) of gross trade accounts receivables.

Impairment losses on work in progress, accrued income and other debtors were immaterial for the years presented.

The Group considers that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates their fair value.

EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

Given the short-term nature of the Group's trade receivables, work in progress, and accrued income, which are mainly due from large national or multinational

companies, the Group's assessment of expected credit iosses includes provisions for specific clients and receivables where the contractual cash flow is deemed at risk.
Considerations include the current economic environment, and the level of credit insurance the Group has along with historical and forward-looking information.
Additional provisions are made based on the assessment of recoverability of aged receivables over one year where sufficient evidence of recoverability is not evident,
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17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
The following are included in trade and cther payables falling due within one year:

2022 2021

&m £m

Trade payables 11,182.5 10,596.9
Deferred income 1,599.0 1,334.0
Payments due to vendors {earnout agreements) 62.0 85.6
Liabilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors 18.8 58.4
Fair value of derivatives 58.0 6.4
Amounts due to parent company 362.7 5503
Other creditors and accruals 2,.91.0 2,983.4
16,1940 15,615.0

The Group considers that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates their fair value.

In all material respects, deferred income at 31 December 2021 was recognised as revenue during the year. Other than business-as-usual movements, and deferred income

acquired on the acquisition of subsidiaries, there were no other significant changes in contract liability balances during the year.

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR
The following are included in trade and other payables falling due after more than cne year:

2022 2021

£m £m

Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) °8.1 M
Liabilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors 323.3 3331
Fair value of derivatives - 47,2
Other creditors and accruals £9.5 128.5
490.9 819.9

The Group considers that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates their fair value.

The following table sets out payments due to vendors, comprising contingent consideration and the Directors' best estimates of future earnout-related cbligations:

2022 202
£m £m
Within one year 62.0 85.6
Between one and two years 19.5 24.0
Between two and three years 27.6 357
Between three and four years 28.6 ST
Between four and five years 22.4 -
160.1 196.7

The following table is an analysis of future anticipated cash flows in relation to lizbilities in respect of put option agreements with vendors at 31 December:
2022 2021
Em £m
within one year 18.8 58.4
Between one and two years 5.2 15.1
Between two and three years 76.6 14.4
Between three and four years 99.2 99.0
Between four and five years 74.8 76.6
Over five years o 47.5 128.0
34621 391.5
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19. BANK OYERDRAFTS, BONDS AND BANK LGANS

Amounts falling due within one year:

2022 2021
£m £m
Bank overdrafts 505.7 3423
Corparate bonds and bank loans 663.3 224.9
1,169.0 547.2

The Group considers that the carrying amount of bank overdrafts approximates their fair value. '

Amounts falling due after more than one year:

2022 20
£m £m
Corporate bonds and bank loans 3,801.8 4,216.8

The Group estimates that the fair value of corporate bonds is £4,04%.1 million at 31 December 2022 (2021: £4,790.3 million). The fair values of the corporate bonds are
based on quoted market prices and is within Leve! 1 of the fair value hierarchy.

The Group considers that the carrying amount of bank loans of £nil (2021: £14.7 million) approximates their fair value.

The corporate bonds, bank loans and overdrafts included within liabilities fall due for repayment as follows:

2022 2021
£m £m
Within one year 1,169.0 567.2
Between one and two years - 618.0 629.2
Between twa and three years 4L41.5 550.4
Between three and four years 658.8 418.8
Between four and five years 661.1 623.6
Over five years 1,422.4 1,994.8
4,970.8 4,784.0
20. PROYISIGNS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES
The movements in 2022 and 2021 were as follows:
Property Cther Total
£m £m £m
1 Januvary 2021 767 229.6 306.3
Charged to the income statement 25.2 35.8 61.0
Acquisitions’ - 7.3 7.3
Utilised 7.0) {69.9) 76.9)
Released to the income statement (18.3) (25.0) (43.3)
Other movements (5.2) 18.9 13.7
Exchange adjustments (0.8) 1.2 0.4
31 December 2021 70.6 197.9 268.5
Charged to the income statement 8.1 6.4 4.5
Acquisitions' - 1.3 1.3
Utilised (12.8) {37.2) (50.9)
Released to the income statement (3.2) (22.2) {25.4)
Other movements (4.8) 17.8 13.0
Exchange adjustments 4.9 17.8 22.7
31 December 2022 62.8 181.8 244,86
Note
1 Acguisivons nclude £1 3 mullion (2021 £7 3 milion} of provis.ons ansng from revsiors to far value adusiments resatea to the acquis ton of subsidiary undertakings tnat bao peen determined provisionally at the

mmedistely preceding nalance sheet date, as permittea by IFRS 3 Business Comb nations

The Company and various of its subsidiaries are, from time to time, parties to legal proceedings and claims which arise in the ordinary course of business. The Directors
do not anticipate that the outcome of these proceedings and claims will have a material adverse effect on the Group's financial position or on the results of its operations.

The utilisation of "Other” provisions in 2021 is primarily driven by litigation settlements.
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21. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
Charges for share-based incentive plans were as follows:

2022 2021
£m Em
Share-based payments 122.0 9.6

Share-based payments comprise charges for stock options and restricted stack awards to employees of the Group.
As of 31 December 2022, there was £200.7 million (2021: £203.4 million) of total unrecognised compensation cost related to the Group’s restricted stock plans.
Further information on stock options is provided in note 25.

RESTRICTED STOCK PLANS
The Group operates a number of equity-settled share incentive schemes, in mast cases satisfied by the delivery of stock from one of the Group's ESOP Trusts. The most
significant current schemes are as follows:

EXECUTIVE PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN (EPSP)

This scheme is intended to reward and incentivise the most senicr executives of the Group. The performance period is three or five complete financisl years, commencing
with the financial year in which the award is granted. The vest date will usually be in the March following the end of the performance period. Vesting is conditional on
continued employment throughout the vesting period.

The 2021 and 2022 EPSP awards are subject to three equally weighted performance conditions: three-year average Return on Invested Capital (ROIC), cumulative
Adjusted Free Cash Flow (AFCF), and relative Total Shareholder Return (TSR). Achieving the threshold performance requirement will result in a vesting opportunity of
20% for that element. The vesting opportunity will increase on a straight-line basis to 100% of the award for maximum performance. The Compensation Committee has
an overriding discretion to determine the extent tc which the award will vest.

The 2019 EPSP awards are subject to a relative TSR performance condition, with a ROIC underpin. TSR performance will be compared to companies representing the
most relevant, listed global competitors, with perfermance below median resulting in zero vesting. Performance between median and upper decile provides for a vesting
opportunity of between 15% and 100%. The awards will vest subject tc a ROIC underpin of an average of 7.5% over the performance period. The Compensation
Committee has an overriding discretion to determine the extent to which the award will vest.

For EPSP awards granted between 2017 and 2018 there are three performance criteria, each constituting one-third of the vesting value, and each measured over the
performance period:

(i) TSR against a comparator group of companies. Threshold performance (equating to ranking in the 50th percentile of the comparator group) will result in 15% vesting
of the part of the award dependent on TSR. The maximum vest of 100% will arise if performance ranks in the 90th percentile, with 3 sliding scale of vesting for
performance between threshold and maximum.

(i) Headline diluted earnings per share. The performance range is 7% to 14% compeound annual growth. Threshold performance will result in 15% vesting, maximum
performance will rasult in 100% vesting. There is a sliding vesting scale in between threshold and maximum,

{iii) Return on equity (ROE). Average annual ROE is defined as headline diluted EPS divided by the balance sheet value per share of shareholders’ equity. The performance
range is 15% - 18% average annual ROE. Threshold performance will result in 15% vesting, maximum performance will resultin 100% vesting. There is a sliding vesting
scale in between threshold and maximum.

PERFORMANCE SHARE AWARDS {P5A)

Conditicnal stock awards made under the PSA are dependent upon annual perfarmance targets, typically based on one or more of: opersting profit, profit before
taxation and operating margin. Grants are made in the year following the year of performance measurement, and vest two years after grant date provided the individual
concerned is continually employed by the Group throughout this time.

LEADERSHIP SHARE AWARDS
WPP Leadership Awards are conditional stock awards made to around 1,200 of our key executives. Awards vest three years after grant, provided the participant is stilt
employed within the Group.

VALUATION METHOQDOLOGY

For all of these schemes, the valuation methodology is based upon fair value on grant date, which is determined by the market price on that date or the application of
a Black-Scholes madel, depending upon the characteristics of the scheme concerned. The assumptions underlying the Black-Scholes mcdel are detailed in note 26,
including details of assumed dividend yields. Market price on any given day is obtained frem external, publficly available sources.

MARKET/NON-MARKET CONDITIONS
Mast share-based plans are subject to non-market performance conditions, such as margin or growth targets, as well as continued employment. EPSP is subject to a
number of performance conditions, including TSR, a market-based condition.

For schemes without market-based performance conditions, the valuation methodology above is applied and, at each year-end, the relevant charge for each grant is
revised, if appropriate, to take account of any changes in estimate of the likely number of shares expected to vest.

For schemes with market-based performance conditions, the probability of satisfying these conditions is assessed at grant date through a statistical model (such as the

Maonte Carlo model) and applied to the fair value. This initial valuation remains fixed throughout the life of the relevant plan, irrespective of the actual cutcome in terms
of performance. Where 3 lapse occurs due to cessation of employment, the cumulative charge taken to date is reversed.
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21, SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (CONTINUED)
Movement on ordinary shares granted for significant restricted stock plans:

Non- vested Non- vested

1January 31 December

2022 Granted Forfeited Vasted 2022

number number number number numbker

m m m m m

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) 16.7 6.1 (2.2) (0.2) 20.4

Performance Share Awards (PSA) 31 4.0 0.2) (2.8) 4.1

Leadership Share Awards 10.4 49 (1.2) (2.8) 1.3
Weighted average fair valye (pence per share)

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) 200p 1,025p 1,055p &13p 924p

Performance Share Awards (PSA} 604p Mp 798p 51%p 952p

Leadership Share Awards 922p 787p 881p 795p 89%9p

MNon- vested Non- vested

1 January 31 December

2021 Granted Forfeited Vested 2021

number number number number number

m m m m m

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) 13.0 6.1 (2.2) (C.2) 16.7

Perfarmance Share Awards (PSA) 4.3 0.4 {0.2) (.4) 34

Leadership Share Awards 1.0 3.6 ((R)] (3.1) 10.4
Weighted average fair value (pence per share)

Executive Performance Share Plan (EPSP) 94L3p 951p 1,289p 833p 900p

Performance Share Awards (P54) 675p 666p 534p 859p 604p

Leadership Share Awards 831p 290p 853p 70%p 922p

The total fair value of shares vested for all the Group's restricted stock pians during the year ended 31 December 2022 was £65.4 million (2021: £64.1 million, 2020: £71.6
million).

22, PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Companies within the Graup operate a large number of pension plans, the forms and benefits of which vary with conditions and practices in the countries concerned.
The Group's pension costs are analysed as follows:

2022 2021

£m £m

Defined contribution plans 191.3 162.8
Defined benefit plans charge to operating profit 135 4.9
Pension costs (note 5) 204.8 177.7
Net interest expense on pension plans (note &) 2.2 1.8
207.0 179.5

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS
The pension costs are assessed in accordance with the advice of local independent qualified actuaries. The latest full actuarial valuations for the various pension plans
were carried out at various dates in the |ast three years. These valuations have been updated by the local actuaries to 31 December 2022.

The majority of plans provide final salary benefits, with pfan benefits typically based either on mandatory plans under local legislation, termination indemnity benefits,
or on the rules of WPP sponsaored supplementary plans. The implications of IFRIC 14 have been allowed for where relevant, in particular with regard to the asset
ceiling/irrecoverable surglys.

The Group's policy is to close existing defined benefit plans to new members. This has been implemented across a significant number of the pension plans.
Contributions to funded plans are determined in line with local conditions and practices. Contributions in respect of unfunded plans are paid as they fall due. The total

contributions (for funded plans) and benefit payments {for unfunded plans) paid for 2022 amounted to £24.0 million (202% £16.7 million), Employer contributions and
benefit payments in 2023 are expected to be approximately £20.0 million,
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2%2. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

(A) ASSUMPTIONS

There are a number of areas in pension accounting that involve estimates made by management based on advice of qualfied advisors. These include establishing the
discount rates, rates of increase in salaries and pensions in payment, inflation, and mortality assumptions. The main weighted average assumptions used for the actuarial
valuations at 31 December are shown in the following table:

2022 2021
% pa % pa
UK
Discount rate’ 5.1 1.8
Rate of increase in pensions in payment 4.4 4.5
Inflation 3.0 3.2
North America
Discount rate’ 5.2 2.6
Rate of increase in salaries® n/a n/a
Waestern Continental Eurcpe
Discount rate’ Lt 1.2
Rate of increase in salaries 2.5 2.3
Rate of increase in pensions in payment 2.0 1.8
Inflation 2.0 1.7
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Evrope )
Discount rate’ 6.4 53
Rate of increase in salaries 5.7 56
Inflation 3.4 37
HNotas
1 Discaunt rates are based on kigh-gual ty corparate bend yields Ir countr es where there & no deep market in corporate bonds, the miscount rate assumpt on nas been set waith regard to the yield onlong term

government bonds
2 The salary assumplions are na longer applicaole to the US as all plans were frozen Active participants will not accrue addir onal oerel ts lor future serv ces unoer these plans

For the Group's pension plans, the plans' assets are invested with the objective of being able to meet current and future benefit payment needs, while controlling
balance sheet volatility and future contributions. Pension plan assets are invested with a number of investment managers, and assets are diversified among equities,
bonds, insured annuities, property and cash or other liguid investments. The primary use of bonds as an investment class is to match the anticipated cash flows from the
plans to pay pensions. The Group is invested in high-guality corperate and government bonds which share similar risk characteristics and are of equivatent currency and
term to the plan liabilities. Various insurance policies have also been bought historically to provide a more exact match for the cash flows, including a match for the
actual mortality of specific plan members. These insurance policies effectively provide protection against both investrment fluctuations and fongevity risks. The strategic
target allocation varies among the individual plans,

Management considers the types of investment classes in which the pension plan assets are invested. The types of investment classes are determined by sconomic and
market conditions and in consideration of specific asset class risk.

Management periodically commissions detailed asset and liability studies performed by third-party professional investment advisors and actuvaries that generate
probability-adjusted expected future returns on those assets. These studies also project the estimated future pension payments and evaluate the efficiency of the
alfocation of the pension plan assets into various investment categories.

At 31 December 2022, the life expectancies underlying the value of the accrued liabilities for the main defined benefit pension plans operated by the Group were as
follows:

- VWestern
Years life expectancy after age 65 Al Narth Continental
plans America UK Europe Other'
Current pensicners (at age 65) - male 22.3 21.9 23.6 21.0 12.7
Current pensioners (at age 65) - female 24.0 233 25.1 240 15.5
Future pensioners {current age 45) - male 24.0 23.3 25.6 23.2 12.7
Future pensioners (current age &5)- female 25,7 24.7 271 25.9 155
Mate

1 Includes As a Far fo, Lat - Ammer ca, Af-€3 & Middle Fast and Certral & Fasterr Furoo2

The life expectancies after age &5 at 31 December 2021 were 22.3 years and 24.0 years for male and female current pensioners (at age 65) respectively, and 24.1 years
and 25.8 years for male and female future pensioners (current age 45), respectively.

In the determination of mortality assumptions, management uses the most up-ta-date mortality tables available in each country.
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22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)
The following table provides information on the weighted average duration of the defined benefit pension obligations and the distribution of the timing of benefit
payments for the next ten years. The duration correspands to the weighted average length of the underlying cash flows.

Westarn

all North Continental
plans America UK Europe Other'
Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation (years) 8.5 7.5 10,0 9.7 5.9

Expected benefit payments over the next ten years (Em)

within 12 months 44.8 217 12.7 5.8 6.4
In 2024 43.5 211 127 4.1 3.6
In 2025 445 206 13.4 6.0 4.5
In 2026 4.4 2.2 13.4 4.4 5.4
In 2027 442 211 12.0 6.2 4.9
In the next five years 213.2 93.5 56.3 e 29.3

Note
1 Incudes Asia Pacific, Latn amer ca, b c3 & Midd e East and Centra & Eastern | vrope

The following table presents a sensitivity analysis for each significant actuarial assumption showing how the defined benefit obligation would have been affected by
changes in the relevant actuarial assumption that were reasonably possible at the balance sheet date. This sensitivity analysis applies to the defined benefit obligation
only and not te the net defined benefit pension liability in its entirety, the measurement of which is driven by a number of factors including, in addition to the assumptions
below, the fair value of plan assets.

The sensitivity analyses are based on a change in one assumption while holding ali other assumptions constant so that interdependencies between the assumptions are
excluded. The methodology applied is consistent with that used to determine the recognised defined benefit cbligation. The sensitivity analysis for inflation is not shown
as it is an underlying assumption to build the pension and salary increase assumptions. Changing the inflation assumption on its own withaut changing the salary or
pension assumptions will not result in a significant change in pension liakikties.

{Decrease)/increase in benefit

obligation
Sensitivity analysis of significant actuarial assumptions 2022 2091
£m £m
Discount rate
increase by 25 bosis points:
UK (3.6) (7.6)
North America (4.4} (6.4)
western Continental Europe (2.0) (3.4)
Other' (0.5) (0.48)
Decrease by 25 basis points:
UK 3.8 8.0
North Ar;lerica ) L6 6.6
Western Cornitinenta\ Europe 241 3.6
Other' . 0.6 0.6
Rate of increase in salaries
Increase by 25 basis points:
Western Continental Europe 0.5 0.8
Other' 0.5 Q.5
Decrease by 25 basis poiats:
Western Continental Europe (0.5} {0.8)
Other' (0.5) (0.5)
Rate of increase in pensions in payment
increase by 25 basis points:
UK 0.7 0.9
Western Continental Eurape 11 1.7
Decrease by 25 basis points:
UK (0.6) 0.9
Western Continental Europe (1.0) (1.7)
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22, PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

(Decrease}/increase in benefit

akligation
Sensitivity analysis of significant actuarial assumptions (centinued) 2022 2091
£m £m
Life expectancy
increase in longevity by one additional yeor:
UK 6.8 13.3
North America 4.2 5.3
Western Continental Europe 2.6 4.2

Note
1 Includes Asia Pacific, Laun Amenca, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe

{B) ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
At 31 December, the fair value of the assets in the pension plans and the assessed present value of the liabilities in the pension plans are shown in the following table:

2022 201
£m Yo £Em %
Equities 26.7 6.2 3.8 38
Bonds 208.8 48.5 259.7 470
Insured annuities 149.2 7 222.5 403
Property - 1.4 0.3 1.0 0.2
Cash 18.1 4.2 153 28
Other 26.3 8.1 218 3.2
Total fair value of assets 430.5 100.0 552.1 100.0
Present value of liabflities (552.6) (688.5)
Deficit in the plans (122.1) 136.4)
Irrecoverable surplus - 0.2}
Net liability’ {122.1} (136.6)
Plans in surplus? 15.4 30.1
Plans in deficit {137.5) {166.7)

Notes

1 The reiated deferred tax acset .3 dscussed in note 15

2 The net asset related to plans i surplus of €15 4 lon for 31 Dec emper 2022 5 recardad in tre corsoldated balarce sheet within other debrors The corresponang figures for 37 Decemnber 2027 a7e recorden
In oeowisior far post-emp oyment benefits

All plan assets have quoted prices in active markets with the exception of insured annvities and other assets. The value of insured annuities is equal to the value of the
pension benefits covered by the annuities.
Surplus/ (deficit) in plans by region

2022 2021

£m £m

UK 2.3 0.4
North America (37.1) (28.1)
Western Continental Europe (52.8) (74.0}
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern Europe (34.7) (34.7)
Deficit in the plans {(122.1) (136.4)

Some of the Group's defined benefit plans are unfunded (or largely unfunded) by comman custom and practice in certain jurisdictions. In the case of these unfunded
plans, the benefit payments are made as and when they fall due. Pre-funding of these plans would not be typical business practice.
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22, PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUVED)

The following table shows the split of the deficit at 31 December between funded and unfunded pension plans.

2022 2022 2021 2021
Surplus/ Present value Surplus/ Present value
(deficit) of liabilities {deficit) of liabilities
£m £m £m Em
Funded plans by region
UK 2.3 (155.5} 0.4 (231.9)
North America 4.1 (208.5) 201 (237.9)
Western Continental Europe (29.1) (67.9) (45.1) (87.6)
asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern
Europe (4.1) (25.4} (6.5) (25.7)
Deficit/liabilities in the funded plans (26.8) (457.3) (31.0) {583.1)
2022 2022 202 2021
Surplus/ Present value Surplus/ Present value
{deficit) of labilities {deficity of liabilities
£m Em Em Em
Unfunded plans by region
North America (41,2) (41.2) (48.2) (48.2)
Western Continental Europe (23.5) (23.5) (28.9) (28.9)
Asia Pacific, Latin America, Africa & Middle East and Central & Eastern
Europe {30.6) (30.6) (28.3) {28.3)
Deficit /liabilities in the unfunded plans (95.3) (95.3) {105.4) (105.4)
Deficit/liabilities in the plans (122.1) (552.6) (136.4) {688.5)
In accordance with 145 19, plans that are whelly or partially funded are considered funded pians.
(C) PENSICN EXPENSE
The following tables show the breakdown of the pension expense between amounts charged to operating profit and amounts charged to finance costs:
2022 2021
£m £m
Service cost' 10.4 12.6
Administrative expensas 31 2.3
Charge to operating profit 13.5 4.9
Net interest expense on pension plans 2.2 1.8
Charge to profit before taxation for defined benefit plans 15.7 16.7
Nota
1 Incledes current service cost, past service costs related to plan amendments and (gan)/loss on settlements and curtailments
The following table shows the breakdown of amounts recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI):
2022 2021
£m £Em
Return on plan assets (excluding interest income) (127.6) (29.3)
Changes in demographic assumptions underlying the present value of the plan liabilities 0.6 (3.6}
Changes in financial assumptions underlying the present value of the plan liabilities 143.5 311
Experience {loss)/gain arising on the plan liabilities [GR)] 15.7
Change in irreceverable surplus 0.2 0.4
Actuarial gain recognised in OCI 16.6 14.3
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22. PROVISION FOR POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)
(D) MOVEMENT IN PLAN LJABILITIES
The following table shows an analysis of the movement in the pension plan liabilities for each accounting period:

2022 2021
£m £m
Plan liabilities at beginning of year 688.5 772.7
Service cost’' 10.4 12.6
Interest cost 15.5 2.0
Actuarial (gain) /loss:
Effect of changes in demographic assumptions ) 0.6 3.6
Effect of changes in financial assumptions (143.5) (31.1)
Effect of experience adjustments 0a (15.7)
Benefits paid (52.0) (59.5}
Loss/(gain) due to exchange rate movements 40.4 (6.1
Settlement payments (8.7) (0.3)
QOther® 2.5 0.3
Plan liabilities at end of year 552.6 688,59
Motes
In¢ ludes CUrTert serice cost, prst service costs related te plan amendments and (g4ink/loss or settlements and curtalments

2 Gtnerincludes acqu siiors, disposa s, plan parucipants’ contrigutions and e lassifcat ons "he reclassifications represent certair of the Grouo's del nen benet t pians woich are included n tris note for the first
ume in the periGds presented

(E) MOVEMENT IN PLAN ASSETS
The following table shows an analysis of the movement in the pension plan assets for each accounting period:

2022 2021
£m £m
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 5521 616.6
Interest income gn plan assets 13.3 10.2
Return on plan assets (excluding interest income) (127.6) (29.3)
Employer contributions 24.0 16.7
Benefits paid (52.0) (59.5}
Gain/{loss) due to exchange rate movements 315 (0.6}
Settlement payments (8.7) (0.3)
Administrative expenses (3.1} 1.8)
Other' 1.0 4.
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 430.5 552.1
Actual return on plan assets {114.3) 9.1
Note
* Other ncludes agcquisitions, dispasals, p an partic pants’ contnbiut ors ard rec ass foatons Tre reclassd cations represert cena v of the Grouo's aehreg benelt nlars whick areirc udea r s note for e frar

tmen the pencds aresentad

23. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Group's results in pounds sterling are subject to fluctuation as a result of exchange rate movemnents. The Group does not hedge this translation exposure to its
earnings but does partially hedge the currency element of its net assets using foreign currency borrowings, cross-currency swaps and forward foreign exchange
contracts.

The Group effacts these currency net asset hedges by borrewing in the same currencies as the operating (or "functional) currencies of its main operating units. The
majority of the Group's debt is therefore denominated in US dallars, pounds sterling and euros. The Group's borrewings (including cross currency swaps) at 31 December
2022 were primarily made ug of $1,667 million, £1,094 million and €2,350 million {2021: §1,667 million, £1,094 million and €2,600 million). The Group's average gross debt
during the course of 2022 was $1,647 million, £1,094 million and €2,404 million (2021: $1,934 million, £1,094 million and €2,600 million).

The Group's operations conduct the majority of their activities in their own local currency and consequently the Group has no significant transactional foreign exchange

expasures arising from its operations. Any significant cross-border trading exposures are hedged by the use of forward foreign-exchange contracts. No speculative
fareign exchange trading is undertaken.

47 WPP JUBILEE LIMITED - 08284875




WPP Jubllee Limited
Annual report and financial statements 2022

23, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES (CONTINUED)

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk on both interest-bearing assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The Group has a policy of actively manaaing its interest rate
risk exposure while recognising that fixing rates on all its debt eliminates the possibility of benefiting from rate reductions and, similarly, having all its debt at floating rates
unduly exposes the Group to increases in rates.

including the effect of interest rate and cross-currency swaps, 100% of the year-end US dollar debt is at fixed rates averaging 4.18% for an average period of 60 months;
100% of the sterling debt is at a fixed rate of 2.97% for an average period of 143 months; and 100% of the euro debt is at fixed rates averaging 2.21% for an average
period of 55 months.

GOING CONCERN AND LIQUIDITY RISK

In considering going concern and liquidity risk, the Cirectors have considered the results of WPP plc as the direct parent company of the Company and Group. They
have reviewed WPP plc Group's future cash requirements and earnings projections. The Directors believe these forecasts have been prepared on a prudent basis and
have also considered the impact of a range of potential changes to trading performance. The impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine and sancticns response from
governments has been considered.

WPP plc Group has modelled a range of revenue less pass-through costs compared with the year ended 31 December 2022 and a number of mitigating cost actions
that are available. In addition, the Company has net assets of £11,526,400,000 and can therefore meet its short and long-term obligations as they fall due.

Furthermore, considering WPP plc Group's bank covenant and liquidity headroom and cost mitigation actions which could be implemented, the Company and the
Group would be able to operate with appropriate liquidity and within any banking covenants and be able to meet its liabilities as they fall dve. The likelihood of such a
decline to impact the going concern conclusion is considered remote as compared to WPP plc Group's expectations and external benchmarks, including previously
witnessed declines in times of economic stress or extarnal forces such as the pandemic. Therefore, the Directors have concluded that the Group will be able to operate
within its current facilities and comply with its banking covenants for the foreseeable future and therefore befieve it is appropriate 1o prepare the financial statements of
the Group on a going concern basis and that there are no material uncertainties which give rise to a significant going concern risk.

At 31 December 2022, the Group has access to £6.6 billion of committed facilities with maturity dates spread over the years 2023 to 2046 as illustrated below:

2023 2024 2025 2024 2027+
£m Em £m £m £m

£ bonds £400m (2.875% 2046) 400.0 400.0
US bond $220m (5.625% 2043) 1819 181.9
US bond $93m (5.125% 2042) 74.8 76.8
¢ bonds £250m (3.75% 2032) 250.0 250.0
Eurobonds €600m (1.625% 2030) 531.2 531.2
Eurcbonds €750m (2.375% 2027) 664.0 664.0
Eurcbonds €750m (2.25% 2026) 664.0 &664.0
Bank revolver ($2,500m 2026) 2,069.0 2,069.0
Eurcbonds €500m (1.375% 2025) L42.7 4427
US bond $750m (3.75% 2024) 620.7 6207
Eurcbonds €750m (3.0% 2023) 864.0 G640
Total committed facilities available 6,564.3 664.0 620.7 Lu2. Y 2,733.0 2,103.9
Drawn down facilities at 31 December 2022 4,495.3 664.0 6207 4427 664.0 2,103.9
Undrawn committed credit facilities 2,069.0
Drawn down facilities at 31 December 2022 4,495.3
Net cash at 31 December 2022 (1,985.8)
Other adjustments (30.2)
Adjusted net debt at 31 December 2022 2,479.3

Given the strong cash generation of the business, its debt maturity profile and available facilities, the Directors believe the Group has sufficient liguidity to match its

requirements for the foreseeable future.

TREASURY ACTIVITIES

Treasury activity is managed centrally from London, New York and Hong Kong, and is principally concerned with the monitoring of working capital, managing external
and internal funding requirements and the monitoring and management of financial market risks, in particular interest rate and foreign exchange exposures.

The treasury operation is not a profit centre and its activities are carried out in accordance with policies approved by the WPP plc Board of Directors and subject to
regular review and audit.

The Group manages liquidity risk by ensuring continuity and flexibility of funding even in difficult market conditions. Undrawn committed borrowing facilities are
maintained in excess of peak net-borrowing levels and debt maturities are closely monitored. Targets for average adjusted net debt are set on an annual basis and, to
assist in meeting this, working capital targets are set for all the Group's major operations.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes the borrowings disclosed in note %, cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the parent, comprising issued capital, reserves and retained earnings as disclosed in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and in notes 25 and 26.
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23. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES (CONTINUED)

CREDIT RISK
The Group's principal financial assets are cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables and investments, the carrying values of which represent the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets, as shown in note 24.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivables. The majerity of the Group's trade receivables are due from large national or multinational
companies where the risk of default is considered low. The amounts presented in the consolidated balance sheet are net of iass allowances, estimated by the Group's
management based on expected losses, prior experience and their assessment of the current economic environment. A relatively small number of clients make up a
significant percentage of the Group's debtors, but no single client represents more than 6% of total trade receivables as at 31 December 2022 or 31 December 2021,

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are high-rated (AAA) funds, banks with high credit ratings
assigned by internationat credit-rating agencies or banks that have been financed by their government.

EFFECTS OF HEDGE ACCCOUNTING ON THE FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE
The effects of the hedging instruments on the Group's financial position and performance are as follows:

2022 2021

(i) Cash flow hedges of foreign currency risk

Carrying amount of derivative hedging instruments’ (£6.6m) {£48,0m)
Notional amount of hedged items €1,000.0m €1,000.0m
Notional amount of hedging instruments €1,000.0m €1,000.0m
Maturity date 2023-2025 2023-2025
Hedge ratio 1:1 111
Change in value of hedged item used to determine hedge effectiveness £38.5m (£38.0m)
Change in value of hedging instrument used to determine hedge effectiveness (£41.6m) £35.5m
Hedge ineffectiveness (revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments) £2.9m £2.5m
Weighted average hedged rate for the year 3.2% 3.2%
{ii) Net investment hedges of foreign currency risk

Carrying amount of derivative hedging instruments’ (E46.9m} £0.7m
Carrying amcunt of non-derivative hedging instruments (bonds and bank loans) (E879.5m} (£879.5m)
Notional amount of hedging instruments $1,666.8m $1,666.8m
National amount of hedged net assets $1,666.8m $1,664.8m
Hedge ratio 11 111
Change in value of hedged item used to determine hedge effectiveness (£141.5m) £45.5m
Change in value of hedging instrument used to determine ineffectiveness £141.5m (E45.5m)
Hedge ineffectiveness (revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments) - -
Weighted average hedged rate for the year (USD/GBP) 1.2083 1.3532

Note
1 Thiz amoJsnt s presented n rade and other recerable: and trade and other payaoles “he Jze of denvat ves may ental 3 der vat ve transaction aua'fyrg bor more tnan one hedge tyoe deugranon anaer IFRS
9 Therefore, the carrying amownts are grossed up by hedge type, whareas they are presented at an nstrument level nthe ba'ance sheet

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS
The following sensitivity analysis addresses the effect of currency and interest rate risks on the Group's financial instruments. The analysis assumes that all hedges are
highly effective.

CURRENCY RISK
A 10% weakening of sterling against the Group’s major currencies would result in the following impacts on the income statement and equity, which would arise on the
retranslation of foreign currency denominated borrowings and derivatives. A 10% strengthening of sterling would have an equal and cpposite effect.

Impact on income statement Impact on equity
2022 2021 2022 2021
£m £m £m £m
Us dollar (179.6) 0.7 4.6 64.0
Euro 78.9 7.4 (11.3) (49.9)

INTEREST RATE RISK
A one percentage point increase in market interest rates for all currencies in which the Group had cash and borrowings at 31 December 2022 would increase profit
before tax by approximately £12.¢ million (2021 £33.3 million). A one percentage point decrease in market interest rates would have an equal and opposite effect. This
has been calculated by applying the interest rate change to the Group's variable rate cash and borrowings. Note that in practice, the Group has a cyclical cash profile
throughout the year.
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24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

CURRENCY DERIVATIVES

The Group utilises currency derivatives to hedge significant future transactions and cash flows and the exchange risk arising on translation of the Group's Investments in
foreign operations. The Group is a party to a vanety of foreign currency derivatives in the management of its exchange rate exposures. The instruments purchased are
primarily denominated in the currencies of the Group's principal markets, The Group designates foreign currency denominated debt as hedging instruments against the
axposure to movements in the spot translation rates associated with the translation of its foreign operations.

The Group also designates certain cross currency swaps as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges to manage its exposure to foreign exchange risk and interest rate
risk on its borrowings. Contracts due in November 2023 have receipts of €500.0 million and payments of $5604.2 million. Contracts due in March 2025 have receipts of
€500.0 million and payments of £a44.1 million.

Critical terms of hedging instruments and hedged items are transacted to match on a 1:1 ratio by notional values. Hedge ineffectiveness can nonetheless arise from
inherent differences between derivatives and non-derivative fnstruments and other market factors including credit, correlations, supply and demand, and market
volatilities. In addition, hedge ineffectiveness can arise as 3 result of the currency basis being included in the hedge designation. Hedge accounting is discontinued when
a hedging relationship no ionger gualifies for hedge accoynting.

At 31 December 2022, the fair value of the Group's currency derivatives is estimated to be a net liability of approximately £52.7 million (2021: £46.7 million). These amounts
are based on market values of equivalent instruments at the balance sheet date, comprising £0.6 million {2021: £0.5 million) assets included in trade and other receivables
and £53.3 million (2021: £47.2 million} liabilities included in trade and other payables. The fair value of currency derivatives is based on the present value of contractual
cash flows using fuieign curtency and interest rate forward market curves at the balance sheet date. The amounts taken to and deferred in equity during the year for
currency derivatives that are designated and effective hedges was a debit of £141.5 million (2021: credit of £45.5 million) for net investment hedges and a credit of £38.5
million {2021: debit of £38.0 million) for cash flow hedges.

For cash flow hedge arrangements, amounts of a credit of £38.5 million (2021: debit of £38.0 million) representing the effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging
instrument were taken to equity, and reclassified to profit or loss in the same period when the related foreign exchange impact on the associated hedged item affected
profit or loss.

Changes in the fair value relating to the ineffective portion of the currency derivatives that are designated hedges amaunted to £2.7 million (2021: £2.5 million) which is
included within revaluation and retranslation of financial instruments in the income staterment. At the balance sheet date, the total nominal amount of outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts not designated as hedges was £1,004.8 million (2021: £764.8 million). The Group estimates the fair value of these contracts to be a
net asset of £0.4 million (2021: net tiability of £3.9 million).

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had designated its $93 million bond, $750 million bond, $220 million bond, and $604 million leg of its cross currency swap, as the
hedging Instrurments in a net investment hedge relationship. The Group has designated its €500 million leg of its cross currency swap as the hedging instrument in a
cash flow hedge. Possible sources of ineffectiveness include any impairments to the Group's net investment in US dollars. The hedges are documented and are assessed
for effectiveness on an ongoing basis. Both hedge relationships were effective during the year.

These arrangements are designed to address significant exchange exposure and are renewed on a revolving basis as required.

An analysis of the Group's financial assets and liabilities by accounting classification is set out below:

Derivatives in Held at fair value
designated Held at fair through other
hedge value through comprehensive Amortised Carrying
relationships profit or loss income cost value
£m £m Em £m £m
2022
Other investments - 2557 1240 - 379.7
Cash and short-term deposits - - - 2,491.5 2,491.5
Bank overdrafts, bonds and ba-l_'lk loans - - - 7 - 1,16%9.0) (1,169.0)
Bonds and bank loans - - - (3,801.8) (3.801.8)
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due within one year - - - 19,225.5 19,225.5
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - 542.1 542.1
Trade and other payables: amoeunts falling due within one year - - - (11,645.7) (M,645.7)
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - (0.9) (0.9
Berivative assets 0.6 5.1 - - 5.7
Derivative liabilities (53.3) 4.7) - - {58.0)
Payments due to vendors (earncut agreements) - {160.1) - - (160.1)
Liabilities in respect of put options - (342.1) - - (382.1)
(52.7) (246.1) 124.0 5.641.7 5,466.9
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24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Derivatives in

Held at fair value

designated Held at fair through other

hedge valve through  comprehansive Amortised Carrying
relationships profit or loss income cost value
£y £m Em £m £m

202
Other investments ~ 228.3 155.0 - 383.3
Cash and short-term deposits 7 - - - 3,882.9 3,882.9
Bank overdrafts, bonds and bank loans ~ - - (567.2) (567.2)
Bonds and bank loans - - - (4,216.8) {4,216.8)
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due within one year ~ - - 15,807.7 15,807.7
Trade and other receivables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - 505.6 505.6
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due within ane year - - - (11,225.1} m,225.9)
Trade and other payables: amounts falling due after more than one year - - - {1.5) {1.5)
Derivative assets 0.5 2.5 - - 3.0
Derivative liabilities (67.2) (6.4) - - (53.8)
Payrments due to vendors {earnout agreements) - {196.7) - - (196.7)
Liabilities in respect of put opticns - (391.5) - - (391.5)
(44.7) (363.8) 155.0 4,185.6 3,930.1

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into levels 1 te 3 based on the

degree to which the fair value is observable:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

{i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices};

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or lisbility that are not based on observable market data

{unobservable inputs).

2022 Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£m £m £€m £m

Deriyatives in designated hedge relationships

Derivative assets - 0.6 - c.6

Derivative liabilities - (53.3) - (53.3)

Held at fair value through profit or loss

Other investments 0.4 - 255.3 255.7

Derivative assets - 5.1 - 5.1

Difivative liabilities - (4.7) - (&.7)

Ements due to vendors (earaout agreements) - - {160.1} (150.1

Liabilities in respect of put aptions - - (342.0) (342.0)

Held at fair valuve through other comprehensive income

Other investments 20.8 - 103.2 124.0
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24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

20m Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£m £m £m £m
Derivatives in designated hedge relationships
Derivative assets - 0.5 - 0.5
Derivative liabilities - (47.2) - (47.2)
Held at fair value through profit or loss
Other investments G4 - 227.9 228.3
Berivative assets - 2.5 - 2.5
Derivative liabilities - (6.4) - (6.4)
Payments due to vendors (earnout agreements) - - (196.7) {1946.7)
Liabilities in respect of put options - - (391.5) (391.5)
Held at fair value through other comprehensive income
Other investments 92.9 - 621 155.0
There have been no transfers between these levels in the years presented.
Reconciliation of level 3 fair value measurements:
Payments due to Liabilities in respect Other
vendors(earnout of put options investments
agreements) £m £m
1January 2021 (114.3) (10.7) 366.6
Losses recognised in the income statement (58.7) (40.6) (7.7}
Losses recognised in other comprehensive income - - (42.8)
Exchange adjustments 1.0 13 -
Additions (81.7) 2477y 5.9
Disposals - - (32.0)
Cancellations N - 0.8 -
Settlements 57.0 5.4 -
31 December 2021 {196.7) (391.5) 290.0
Gains recognised in the income statement 26.2 27.9 231
Losses recognised in other comprehensive income - - (5.3
Exchange adjustments (14.3) (39.9) -
Additions (44.7) (5.0) £6.7
Disposals - - (16.0)
Cancellations - 1.0 -
Settlements N4 55.4 -
31 December 20%2 (160.1) (342.1) 358.5

HNote

1 Dunng 2021, the Groyp merged Finsbury Glover Herng and Sard Verbinnen & Co to form a eading global strategic communucations frm s 3 part of trs transaction, certain management acquired shares n WPP
plc and a put aplons was granted which aliows the equity partners Lo recu re the Group to purchase these shares This resufteg in addiions to liabilities r respect of put options in the year of £279 & milion

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are based on quoted market prices where available. where the market value is not available, the Group has estimated
relevant fair values on the basis of available information from outside sources. There have been no movements between level 3 and other levels.
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24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

PAYMENTS DUE TO VENDCORS AND LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF PUT OPTIONS

Future anticipated payments due to vendors in respect of contingent consideration (earnout agreements) are recorded at fair value, which is the present value of the
expected cash outflows of the obligations. Liabilities in respect of put option agreements are initially recorded at the present value of the redemption amount in
accordance with 1AS 32 and subsequently measured at fair value in accordance with IFRS 9. Both types of obligations are dependent on the future financial performance
of the entity and it is assumed that future profits are in line with Directors’ estimates. The Directars derive their estimates from internat business plans tagether with
financial due diligence performed in cannection with the acquisition.

As of 31 December 2022, the potential undiscounted amaount of future payments that could be required under the earnout agreements for acquisitions completed in the
current year and for all earnout agreements ranges from £nil to £226 million (2021: £nil to £124 milfion) and Enil to £695 million (2027: £nil to £595 million), respectively.
The decrease in the maximum potential undiscounted amount of future payments for all earnout agreements is due to earnovt arrangements that have completed and
payments made on active arrangements during the year, and exchange adjustments, partially offset by earnout arrangements related to new acquisitions.

At 31 December 2022, the weighted average growth rate in estimating future financial performance was 12.4% (2021: 16.7%). The weighted average of the risk-adjusted
discount rate applied t¢ these obligations at 31 December 2022 was 7.6% (2021; 6.5%).

A one percentage point increase or decrease in the growth rate i estimated future financial pedarmance would increase or decrease the combined labilities due to
earnout agreements and put options by approximately £9.1 million (2021: £6.0 million) and £6.2 million (2021: £6.6 million), respectively.

A 0.5 percentage point increase or decrease in the risk adjusted discount rate would decrease or increase the combined liabilities by approximately £7.3 million (2021:
£8.6 million) and £7.4 million (2021: £8.9 million), respectively. An increase in the liability would result in a loss in the revaluation of financial instruments, while a decrease
would result in a gain.

OTHER INVESTMENTS

The fair value of other investments included in level 1is based on quoted market prices. Other investments included in level 3 are unlisted securities, where market value
is not readily available. The Group has estimated relevant fair valués on the basis of information from outside sources using the most appropriate valuation technique,
including all external funding rounds, revenue and EBITDA multiples, the share of fund net asset value and discounted cash flows. The sensitivity to changes in
unobservable inputs is specific to each individual investment. A change to one or mare of these unobservable inputs to reflect g reasonably possible alternative
assumption would not result in a significant change to the fair valve,

During the year, Imagina stepped down from interests in associates to other investments and this investment has been desigrated as fair value through other
comprehensive inceme. The fair value of Imagina as at 31 December 2022 was £61.6 million.

25. AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL

Equity ordinary Nominal value
shares £m

Authorised, Issued and fully paid
1January 2021 , 100,001 01
31 December 2021 100,000 0.1
31 December 2022 100,001 01

SHARE QPTIONS

WPP WORLDWIDE SHARE OWNERSHIP PROGRAMME (WWOP)

As at 31 December 2022, unexercised options over ordinary shares of 897,900 and unexercised options over ADRs of 148,225 have been granted under the WPP
Worldwide Share Qwnership Programme as follows:

Number of ordinary Exercise price Exercise
shares under optian per share (£} dates
696,975 13.145 2017-2024
3,625 13145 2018-2024
196,675 13.505 2016-2023
625 13.505 2017-2023
Number of ADRs Exercise price Exercise
under option per ADR (4) dates
80,265 102.670 2017-2024
67,960 110.760 2016-2023
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25. AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)
WPP SHARE OPTION PLAN 2015 (WSOP)
As at 31 December 2022, unexercised options over ordinary shares of 13,567,625 and unexercised options over ADRs of 1,546,280 have been granted under the WPP

Share Option Plan as follows:

Number of ardinary Exercise price Exercise
shares under option per share (£) dates
10,125 7.344 2023-2027
2,045,200 7.344 2023-2030
7,875 8.372 2021-2025
1,017,925 B8.372 2021-2028
232,625 8.684 2025-2029
3,150,575 8.684 2025-2032
9,375 9.600 2022-202¢6
1,618,875 9.600 2022-202¢9
Q,QBI,UUU 7777777 11.065““_ a ”2023:2030
8,250 13.085 2020-2024
1,141,850 13.085 2020-2027
802,475 15.150 2018-2025
4,375 T 15.150 72019-2025 o
6,750 17.655 2019-2023
30,350 17.055 2019-2024
Number of ADRs Exercise price Exercise
under option per ADR (5} dates
226,670 48.950 2023-2030
366,420 52.400 2025-2032
136,260 53.140 2021-2028
189,400 42.590 2022-2029
294,270 73.780 2023-2030
131,040 88.260 2020-2027
m;770 105.4%0 2020-2026
90,250 115.940 2018-2025
The aggregate status of the WPP Share Option Plans during 2022 was as follows:
MOYEMENTS ON OPTIONS GRANTED (REPRESENTED IN ORDINARY SHARES)
Gutstanding Exercisable
1 Janvary 31 December 31 Becember
2022 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2022 2022
wep 4,741 - - (6,767) - -
WWOP 2,049,299 - (2,575) (407,699) 1,639,025 -
WSOP 19,608,150 5,224,050 (123,125) (3,410,050) 21,299,025 3,188,675
21,664,190 5,224,050 {125,700} {3,824,490) 22,938,050 3,188 675
Outstanding Exercisable
1 January 31 December 31 December
2021 Granted Exercised Forfeited 207 2021
WPP 6,741 - - - 6,741 6,741
WWOP 2,499 674 - {54,050) (396,325) 2,049,299 184124
WSOP 17,940,725 5,155,800 (480,750) (3,007,625) 19,408,150 14,287 535
20,447 140 3,155,800 (534,800) (3,403,950) 21,664,190 14,478 390
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25. AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE EXERCISE PRICE FOR OPTIONS OVER

Outstanding Exarcisable

1 lapuary 31 December 31 December
2022 Granted Exarcised Forfeited 2022 2022
Ordinary shares (£)
WPP 9.355 - - 9.355 - -
wWwOP 12.923 - 8.458 11.5465 13.224 -
WSOP 10.854 8.684 8.357 10.530 10.356 7.344
ADRs ($)
WWOoP 101.693 - , - B85.706 106.379 -
WSOP ) 72.228 52.600 53.270 71.674 67.910 48.950
GCutstanding Exercisable
1 January 31 December 31 December
2021 Granted Exercised Forfeited 2021 2021
Ordinary shares (£}
wep $.355 - - - 9.355 9.355
wWwop 12.63 - 7.304 11.803 12.923 8.458
WSOP 10.596 11.065 8.372 10.116 10.854 9.322
ADRs ($)
WWOP 98.509 - 49.313 89.225 101.4693 &7.490
WSOP 70.343 73.780 53.248 66.257 72.228 61.479
OPTIONS OYER ORDINARY SHARES
Range of Weighted average Weighted average

Outstanding

contractual life

exarcise prices exercise price
£ £ Manths
7.344-17.055 10.534 84
OPTIONS OVER ADRs
. Range of wWaeighted average Weighted average
Outstanding exercise prices exercise price contractual life
$ s Months
48.950-115.940 71.275 82

As at 31 December 2022 there was £11.1 million (2021: £10.2 million) of total unrecognised compensation costs related to share options. The cost is expected to be
recognised over a weighted average period of 20 months (2021: 21 months).

Share options are satisfied ocut of newly issued shares,

The weighted average fair value of options granted in the year calculated using the Black-Scholes model was as follows:

2022 20
Fair value of UK gptions (shares) 177.0p 220.0p
Fair value of US options (ADRs) $11.48 $14.89
weighted average assumptions
UK risk-free interest rate 2.92% 0.63%
US risk-free interest rate 4.09% 1.16%
Expected lite (months) 7 ) - - 48 48
Expected VO|ati|E a a 32% 34%
Dividend yield i 3.9% 3.4%

Options are issued at an exercise price equal to market value on the date of grant.
The average share price of WPP plc for the year ended 31 December 2022 was £9.13 (2021: £9.64) and the average ADR price for the same period was $56.80 (2021:

$66.44). The average share price of the WPP plc for the year ended 31 December 2022 approximates the weighted average share price during the periods of exercise
throughout the year.
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25, AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED)
Expected volatility is sourced from external market data and represents the historical volatility in the WPP plc’s share price over a period equivalent to the expected
option life,

Expected life is based on a review of historical exercise behaviour in the context of the contractual terms of the options, as described in more detail below.

TERMS OF SHARE OPTION PLANS

In 2015, the Group introduced the Share Opticn Plan 2015 to replace bath the "all-employee" Worldwide Share Ownership Plan and the discretionary Executive Stock
Option Plan. Two kinds of options over ordinary shares can be granted, both with a market value exercise price. Firstly, options can be granted to employees who have
worked at a company owned by WPP plc for at least two years which are not subject to performance conditions. Secondly, options may be granted on a discretionary
basis subject to the satisfaction of performance conditions.

The Worldwide Share Ownership Programme was open for participation to employees with at least two years' employment in the Group. It was not available to those
participating in other share-based incentive programmes or to Executive Directors. The vesting period for each grant is three years and there are no performance
conditions other than continued employment with the Group,

The Executive Stock Option Plan has historically been open for participation to WPP Group Leaders, Partners and High Potential Group. It is not currently offered to
Parent Company Executive Directors. The vesting period is three years and performance conditions include achievement of various TSR (Total Shareholder Return) and
EPS (Earnings Per Share} objectives, as well as continued employment. The terms of these stock options are such that if, after nine years and eight months, the
pertormance conditions have not been met, the stock option will vest automatically.

The Group grants stock options with a life of ten years, including the vesting period.

26. OTHER RESERVES
Cther reserves comprise the following:
Equity Hedging Translation Total other
reserve reserve reserva feserves
£fm £m m £m
Balance at 1January 2021 (87.5) (5.9) 315.6 222.2
Reclassification between Hedging reserve and Translation reserve’ - 5.9 5.9 -
Re-presented balance at1Janvary 2021 (87.5) - 309.7 222.2
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations’ - - 132.9) 032.9)
Gain on net investment hedges - - 455 45.5
Cash flow hedges:
Fair value loss arising on hedging instruments - (38.0) - (38.0)
Less: gain reclassified to profit or loss - 38.0 - 38.0
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - 7.3 7.3
Recognition /derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options {242.7) - - (242.7)
Balance at 31 December 2021 (330.2) - 2206 (190.6)
Foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations - - 409.2 409.2
Loss on net investment hedges , - - (141.5) (1541.5)
Cash flow hedges:
Fair value gain arising on hedging instruments - 385 - 38.5
Less: loss reclassified to profit or loss - (38.5) - (38.5)
Share of other comprehensive income of associate undertakings - - 319 3.9
Recognition/derecognition of liabilities in respect of put options 101.7 - - 101.7
Balance at 31 December 2022 (228.,5) - 529.2 300.7
Note

Ba ances for the year enaed 31 Decamber 2021 have peen re-presented following a reciassification between the bedgng reserve and transiat on reserve of £38 0 mllion

The equity reserve primarily relates to the recognition of liabilities in respect of put options agreements entered into by the Group as part of a business combinaticn
that allows non-controlling shareholders to self their shares to the Group in the future.

The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of the cumulative net change in fair value of cash flow hedges less amounts reclassified to profit or loss.

The translation reserve contains the accumulated gains/(losses) on currency translation of foreign operations arising on consolidation.
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The translation reserve comprises;

2022 2027

£m £m

Balance relating to continuing net investment hedges {143.8} (2.3)
Balance relating to discontinued net investment hedges (85.0} {85.0)
Balance related to foreign exchange differences on translation of foreign operations’ 758.0 316.9
529.2 229.6

Note
Ba'arces for the year ended 31 December 2021 ard 31 Decemoer 2020 have ceen re-presented lo lowirg a reclassification between the hedgirg reserve and translation reserve of £38 0 i .on and £5 2 mif o,
respectively

27. ACQUISITIONS

The Group accounts for acquisitions in accordance with IFRS 3 Business Combinations. IFRS 3 requires the acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
{other than non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale) to be recognised at fair value at acquisition date. In assessing fair value at acquisition date, managemaeant
make their best estimate of the likely outcome where the fair value of an asset or liability may be contingent on a future event. In certain instances, the underlying
transaction giving rise to an estimate may not be resolved until some years after the acquisition date. IFRS 3 requires the release to profit of any acquisition reserves
which subsequently become excess in the same way as any excess costs over those previded at acquisition date are charged to profit. At each period end management
assess provisions and other balances established in respect of acquisitions for their continued probability of occurrence and amend the relevant value accordingly
through the consolidated income statement or as an adjustment to goodwill as appropriate under IFRS 3.

The Group acquired a number of subsidiaries in the year. The following table sets out the book values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired and their fair value
to the Group. The fair value adjustments for certain acquisitions have been determined provisionally at the balance sheet date.

Boak value at Fair value Fair value
acquisition adjustments to Group
£ £m £m
Intangible assets 1.2 48.5 47.7
Property, plant and equipment 1.3 - 13
Cash and cash equivalents 38.8 - 38.8
Trade receivables due within one year 27.0 - 27.0
Other current assets 131 1.1 14.2
Total assets 814 47.6 12%.0
Current liabilities (49.4) (5.3 (54.7}
Trade and other payables due after one year (10.3) (27.3) (37.8}
Deferred tax liabilities (0.1) (12.4) (12.5)
Long-term lease liabilities (0.1 - (0.1)
Provisions ([ )] 1.2) (1.3
Total liabilities (60.0) (46.2) (106.2)
Net assets 214 1.4 228
Non-controlling interests (2.1}
Fair value of equity stake in associate undertakings before acquisition of controlling interest (9.0}
Goodwill 2493
Consideration 261.0
Consideration satisfied by:
Cash 218.3
Payments due to vendors 427

Goodwill arising from acquisitions represents the value of synergies with our existing portfolio of businesses and skilled staff to deliver services to our clients. Goodwill
that is expected to be deductible for tax purposes is £42.7 million.

Non-centrolling interests in acquired companies are measured at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. There
continues to be no subsidiaries with non-controlling interests that are individually material to the Group.

The contribution to revenue and operating profit of acquisitions completed in the year was not material. There were no material acquisitions completed between
31 Dacember 2022 and the date the financial statements have been authorised for issue.
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28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group enters into transactions with its associate undertakings. The Group has continuing transactions with Kantar, including sales, purchases, the provision of IT

services, subleases and property related items.

In the year ended 31 December 2022, revenue of E88.3 million (2021: £117.2 million) was reported in relation to Compas, an associate in the USA, and revenue of £42.7

million (2027: £11.3 million} was reported in relation to Kantar. All other transactions in the years presented were immaterial,

The following amounts were outstanding at 31 December:

2022 2021
£m £m
Amounts owed by related parties
Kantar o - 261 303
Other 62.4 65.7
88.5 76.0
Amounts owed to related parties
Kantar (10.5) (4.2)
Other (65.2) (51.4)
{75.7) (57.6)

29. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There are no material events after the reporting period that require an adjustment or a disclosure within the financial statements.
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COMPANY PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £m
Turnover - -
Operating (costs)/income 3 (133.0} 125.2
Operating (loss)/profit (133.0} 125.2
Incame from shares in group undertakings 6,329.5 5,057.0
Impairment of investments (5,943.2) (915.8)
Interest receivable and similar income 32 411 52.5
Interest payable and similar charges 33 {471.0) (196.2)
Profit before taxation (176.6) 41227
Taxation on profit 34 (0.4} (0.2)
Profit for the year 177.0} 41225

Hota
The accomparying rotes form an integrai part of this prefit and loss socount

All results are derived from continuing activities.

There are no recognised gains or losses in either year, other than those shown above, and accordingly no statement of comprehensive income has been prepared.
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

2022 2021
Notes £m £m

Non-current assets
Investments 35 29,142.8 33,0897
Debtors dye after one year 37 2,217.5 1,713.0

31,360.3 34,8027

Current assets

Debtors due within one year 36 1,300.4 3,251.2

1,300.4 3,251.2

Current liabilitias

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 38 (19,326.4)  (21,227.4)
Met current liabitities (18,026.00  (17,976.2)
Total assets less current liabilities ' 13,334.3 16,826.5
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 39 (1,807.9) {3,070.4)
Net assets 11,526.4 13,755.9

Capital and reserves

Called-up share capital 40 0.1 0.1
Share premium account 12,553.7 12,553.7
Profit and loss account (1,027.4) 1,202.1
Equity shareholders’ funds 11,526.4 13,755.9
Note

The accomoanying notes form an integral part of this ba ance sheet

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 29 lune 2023,

ff
Richard Payne
29 June 2023
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2022

Called-up share

Share Profit and Total equity

capital premivm loss account shareholders* funds

£m £m £m Em

Balance at 1 January 2021 0.1 12,553.7 (2,920.4) 9,633.4
Net profit for the year - - £4122.5 41225
Balance at 31 December 2021 Qa 12,553.7 1,202.1 13,755.9
Net profit for the year - (177.0) {177.0)
Dividend paid - (2,052.5) (2,052.5)
Balance at 31 December 2022 0.1 12,553.7 (1,027.4) 11,526.4

Notes
Thc accomparying rotes form anintegral part of this statement of change: n equity
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies of WPP Jubilee {the Company) are summarised below. These accounting policies have all been applied consistently throughout the
year and preceding year.

(A) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the Companies {lersey) Law 1991, The
Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under FRS 100 (Financial Reperting Standard 100) issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

These financial statements of WPP Jubilee Limited were prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framewaork (FRS 101). As
permitted by FRS 101, the Company has taken advantage of the disclosure exemptions available under that standard in relation to share-based payment, financial
instruments, capital management, presentation of 5 cash flow statement and certain related-party transactions.

Where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the consolidated financial statements, The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, further details
of which are in the Directors’ Report on page 4 to 5.

{B) TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY

Foreign currency transactions arising from operating activities are translated from local currency into pounds sterling at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the period end are translated at the period-end exchange rate. Foreign currency gains
or losses are credited or charged to the profit and loss account as they arise.

(C) INVESTMENTS
Fixed asset investrments are stated at cost less provision for impairment. Investments are tested for impairment annually. At 31 December 2022, the recoverable amount
was assessed in accordance with 1AS 36 as the higher of fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.

(D) OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Unless otherwise indicated all assets and liabilities are stated at nominal value.

(E) TAXATION
Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
cerresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised
for all taxable temporary differences unless specifically excepted by 1AS 12 iIncome Taxes. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited to other comprehensive inceme or directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in other comprehensive
income or equity. Deferred tax assets are recognisad to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of gocdwill or other assets and liabilities (other
than in a business combination) in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

(F) EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

Amounts owed by subsidiaries are recorded at amortised cost and are reduced by expected credit losses. The general approach has been applied and a loss allowance
for 12-month expected credit losses is recognised. Under IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, the expected credit losses are measured as the difference between the asset's
gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

(G) CRITICAL ACCQUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The Company make estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actval results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below:

- Impairment of investments: Investments in subsidiaries and associates are held at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Annual impairment tests are carried out
ta ascertain if the carrying value of investments are impaired. These tests comprise 3 comparison between the carrying value of investment in subsidiary and associates
and the net asset valve of the subsidiary and associates. in some instances, valuaticns of subsidiary companies and associates are prepared. Valuations for impairment,
tests are based on established market multiples or risk-adjustment future cash flows over the estimated useful life of the asset, where limited, discounted using
appropriate interest rates.

The assumptions relating to future cash flows, estimated vseful lives and discount rates are based on business forecasts and are therefore inherently judgemental,
Future events could cause the assumptions used in these impairment tests to change with a consequent adverse effect on the future results of the Company.

In the opinion of the Directors there are no critical judgements that have been made in the process of applying the accounting policies.

31. OPERATING (COSTS)/INCOME

Inciuded within operating (costs)/income is:

2022 2021

£m £m
Net foreign exchange (losses)/gains {113.2) 1.3
{Loss) /Gain on sale of investments (19.8) 106.9
Other operating income - 7.0
(133.0) 125.2
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32, INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME

2022 2021
£m £m
Interest receivable from subsidiary undertakings 411 52.4
Bank and other interest receivable - 0.1
a4 52.5
33. INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES
2022 2021
£m £m
Bank and other interest payable 4.0 5.4
Interest payable to subsidiary undertakings 457.0 190.8
471.0 196.2

34, TAXATION

Tax charge for the year is lower (2021: lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK for the year ended 31 December 2022 of 19% (2021: 19%). The

differences are explained below:

2022 2021
£€m £m
Profit before tax {176.6) 4,122.7
Tax charge at the corporation tax rate of 19.0% thereon 33.4 (783.4)
Factors affecting tax charge for the year
Group relief for nil consideration (81.4) (33.0)
Expenses not deductible (1,154.4) (174.0)
Income not taxable 1,202.7 987.1
Impact of corporate interest restriction (0.3) 33
Irrecoverable withholding tax (0.4) (0.2)
Current tax charge for the year {0.4) {0.2)
35. FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS
The following are included in the net back value of fixed asset investments:
Subsidiary
undertakings
£m
et book value
1 January 2021 32,8506
Additions 3,271.0
Disposals (2,16.1)
Impairment (915.8)
31 December 2021 33,089.7
Additions 2,016.2
Disposals (19.9)
Impairment {5,943.2)
31 December 2022 29,152.8

in accordance with the company's accounting palicy, the company annually tests the carrying value of investments for impairment. The 2022 impairment review was
vndertaken as at 31 December 2022, The review assessed whether the carrying value of investments was supported by the net present value of future cash flows derived
from the assets. An annual growth rate of 2.0% and a post-tax discount rate of 11% has been assumed.

The following significant additions occurred in the year:

On 28 April 2022, the company acquired 822,848,405 ordinary shares in WPP Finance One Limited at bock value of £810,721,634 as part of 5 dividend payment from

WPP 2005 Limited.

On 28 April 2022, the company acquired 969,402,505 ordinary shares in WPP Finance One Limited for & total cash consideration of £874,295 242 and intercompany

payables of £129,329 861,

On 10 August 2022, WPP 2008 Limited issued 1,719,940,201 ardinary shares with a nominaf value of £0.10 per share to the company in exchange for £171,994,020.
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35. FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

WPP Jubilee Limited has guaranteed the liabilities of the subsidiaries listed below under section 479A and C of the Companies Act 2006 (as amended). As such these
subsidiaries will take advantage of the audit exemption set out within section 4794 for the year ended 31 December 2022.

Company Company number
Alton wire Products Limited 00594646
Ambassador Squara 03192242
Bates Overseas Holdings Limited 02217108
Beaumont Square 03208382
Belgrave Square 03208383
Cockpit Holdings Limited Q2477051
Cordiant Communications Group Limited 01320849
Enduring Organisation 04150380
Enduring Organisation Three 04598395
Flexible Organisation Q4128560
Garrott Dorland Crawford Holdings Limited 01012296
Grey Saudi Limited 10552614
Intact Limited 03127449
Line Exchange Limited 03861779
mOne Limited 04B00433
Martimer Square Limited Q3341063
Newcrosse Limited 03050332
Partners (Design Consultants) Limited (The} Q1743971
Prophaven Limited 02292074
Readysquare Limited 03065587
Signposter.com Ltd 046509732
Stickleback Limited 03449562
Team Y&R Saudi Limited 04990097
Tempus Group Limited 01594098
Tempus Partners Limited 02923856%
The Brand Union Limited 04594601
Thistleclub Limited 02298386
Ultimate Square 03420047
Westbourne Terrace Management Services Limited QL993627
wire & Plastic Products Limited 00899099
Wise Conclusion 02955144
WPP 1178 02470626
WPP 2008 Limited 05537577
WPP 2020 |AS Limited 12540924
WPP 2323 Limited 04214289
WPP 2709 Limited 045996810
WPP AMC Haldings 04090277
WPP Atticus 03994903
WPP Compete 05581232
WPP Consuking Limited 03596410
WPP Dolphin UK Limited 10931789
WPP Dorset Square Limited 1683062
WPP Finance {UK) 05135565
WPP Finance 2015 Limited Q9424550
WPP Finance One Limited 06850076
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Company Company number
WPP Fitzroy Square 10690218
WPP Flame 06258613
WPP Global 06296697
WPP Golden Square Limited 10938405
WPP Group Holdings Limited 02668657
WPP Group (Nominees) Limited Q2757919
WPP GroupM Holdings Limited 10938849
WPP Headline 06251386
WPP Knowledge 06402202
WPP LN Limited 04050182
WPP Manchester Square Limited 10938613
WPP Marketing Communications Spain Q4181464
WPP Montreal Limited 046452888
WPP MR Overseas Media Holdings Limited C4177804
WPP MR UK Limited 05522068
WPP MR US 05535452
WPP No. 2356 Limited 04788392
WPP North Atlantic Limited 02670620
WPP Qpal Limited 1338311
WPP Open 04032667
WPP Ottawa Limited 06452897
WPP Rocky Limited 06452937
WPP Russell UK One Limited 10931798
WPP Ryssell UK Two Limited 10933317
WPP Samson Limited 10938469
WPP Samson Two Limited 05078192
WPP Sigma timited 07840267
WPP Sphinx Limited 08792747
WPP Toronto Limited 06452920
WPP UK Germany Hoeldings 10690352
WPP UK Torre 10778185
WPP Unicorn Limited 0448601
WPP US Investments Limited 08311240
WPP Vancouver Limited 06452906

36. DEBTORS DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

The following are included in debtors due within one year:

2022 2021
Em £m
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 3327 187.6
Amounts due frem parent company 524.0 2,628.2
Other debtors 436.7 435.4
1,300.4 3,251.2
37. DEBTORS DUE AFTER ONE YEAR

The following are included in debtors due afer one year:
2022 2021
£m £m
Amcunts owed by subsidiary undertakings 2,217.5 1,713.0
22175 1,713.0
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38. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
The following are included in creditors falling due within one year:

2022 2021

£m £m

Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings 18,976.6 19,457.2
Amounts owed to parent company o - 349.8 71,770.1
19,326.4 21,227.4

Included within amounts due to subsidiary undertakings is a balance of £3,431,396 {2021: £543,945), relating to inter-group loans with a fellow Group company in relation
to the cash poocling arrangement. These accrued